# **STATE OF COLORADO**

# **DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

# FY 2020-21 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUESTS with stand-alone FY 2021-22 Budget Amendment

# **JANUARY 4, 2021**



**Dean Williams, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR** 

# DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS FY 2020-21 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUESTS; FY22 STAND-ALONE BUDGET AMENDMENT January 4, 2021

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

# **Change Requests**

- S-01 TECHNICAL ADJUSTMENTS
- S-02 ADJUST DEPARTMENT INDIRECT COST ASSESSMENT
- S-03 CCI IMPACTS DUE TO COVID-19
- BA-01 R-01 & R-03 WITHDRAWAL

#### **NON-PRIORITIZED – SCHEDULE 13 ONLY**

NPS-01 STATE FLEET TRUE-UP

### **Budget Schedules**

SCHEDULE 00 RECONCILIATION SUMMARY SCHEDULE 00 RECONCILIATION DETAIL SCHEDULE 10 SCHEDULE 11 SCHEDULE 12 SCHEDULE 13, S-01 TECHNICAL ADJUSTMENTS SCHEDULE 13, S-01 TECHNICAL ADJUSTMENTS SCHEDULE 13, S-02 ADJUST DEPARTMENT INDIRECT COST ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE 13, S-03 CCI IMPACTS DUE TO COVID-19 SCHEDULE 13, NPS-01 STATE FLEET TRUE-UP SCHEDULE 13, BA-01 R-01 & R-03 WITHDRAWAL SCHEDULE 4C

# FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
01. Management - (A) Executive Director's Of	fice Subprogram -					
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,100	0.0	\$2,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,212,342	36.8	\$3,968,537	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$4,212,342	36.8	\$3,968,537	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,212,342	36.8	\$3,968,537	\$0	\$243,805	\$0

### Health, Life, and Dental

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$45,767,749	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$1,906,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$45,767,749	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$1,906,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$45,767,749	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$1,906,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$45,767,749	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$1,906,361	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$45,190	0.0	\$0	\$45,190	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$390,986)	0.0	(\$390,986)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	\$25,474,063	0.0	\$25,490,417	(\$16,354)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$70,896,016	0.0	\$68,960,819	\$1,935,197	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$30,126)	0.0	(\$30,126)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$140,586)	0.0	(\$140,586)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$70,725,304	0.0	\$68,790,107	\$1,935,197	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$70,725,304	0.0	\$68,790,107	\$1,935,197	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation I Reappropriated									
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds			
Short-term Disability									
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$638,143	0.0	\$620,561	\$17,582	\$0	\$0			
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$638,143	0.0	\$620,561	\$17,582	\$0	\$0			
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$638,143	0.0	\$620,561	\$17,582	\$0	\$0			
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$638,143	0.0	\$620,561	\$17,582	\$0	\$0			
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$561	0.0	\$0	\$561	\$0	\$0			
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$3,086)	0.0	(\$3,086)	\$0	\$0	\$0			
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	(\$51,776)	0.0	(\$49,322)	(\$2,454)	\$0	\$0			
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$583,842	0.0	\$568,153	\$15,689	\$0	\$0			
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$314)	0.0	(\$314)	\$0	\$0	\$0			
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$1,265)	0.0	(\$1,265)	\$0	\$0	\$0			
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$582,263	0.0	\$566,574	\$15,689	\$0	\$0			
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$582,263	0.0	\$566,574	\$15,689	\$0	\$0			

#### Amortization Equalization Disbursement

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$16,516	0.0	\$0	\$16,516	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$104,255)	0.0	(\$104,255)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	(\$232,112)	0.0	(\$186,752)	(\$45,360)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,692,493	0.0	\$18,201,976	\$490,517	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$9,263)	0.0	(\$9,263)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$37,208)	0.0	(\$37,208)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correcti	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Federal Funds	
	Total Fullos	FIE	General Fund	Casil Fullus	Funds	rederal runds
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$C
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$16,516	0.0	\$0	\$16,516	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$104,255)	0.0	(\$104,255)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	(\$232,112)	0.0	(\$186,752)	(\$45,360)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,692,493	0.0	\$18,201,976	\$490,517	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$9,263)	0.0	(\$9,263)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$37,208)	0.0	(\$37,208)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0

# **PERA Direct Distribution**

\$9,388,586	0.0	\$9,128,730	\$259,856	\$0	\$0
(\$9,388,586)	0.0	(\$9,128,730)	(\$259,856)	\$0	\$0
\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$9,388,586	0.0	\$9,128,730	\$259,856	\$0	\$0
\$833,457	0.0	\$835,315	(\$1,858)	\$0	\$0
\$10,222,043	0.0	\$9,964,045	\$257,998	\$0	\$0
\$10,222,043	0.0	\$9,964,045	\$257,998	\$0	\$0
\$10,222,043	0.0	\$9,964,045	\$257,998	\$0	\$0
	(\$9,388,586) \$0 \$0 \$9,388,586 \$833,457 \$10,222,043 \$10,222,043	(\$9,388,586)       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$0       0.0         \$10,222,043       0.0         \$10,222,043       0.0	(\$9,388,586)         0.0         (\$9,128,730)           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0           \$9,388,586         0.0         \$9,128,730           \$833,457         0.0         \$835,315           \$10,222,043         0.0         \$9,964,045           \$10,222,043         0.0         \$9,964,045	(\$9,388,586)         0.0         (\$9,128,730)         (\$259,856)           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0           \$9,388,586         0.0         \$9,128,730         \$259,856           \$833,457         0.0         \$835,315         (\$1,858)           \$10,222,043         0.0         \$9,964,045         \$257,998           \$10,222,043         0.0         \$9,964,045         \$257,998	(\$9,388,586)         0.0         (\$9,128,730)         (\$259,856)         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$0         0.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           \$9,388,586         0.0         \$9,128,730         \$259,856         \$0           \$833,457         0.0         \$835,315         (\$1,858)         \$0           \$10,222,043         0.0         \$9,964,045         \$257,998         \$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co		January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail				
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Salary Survey						
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential						
	#0.000 770		40.007.440	251.000		
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$8,938,772	0.0	\$8,887,446	\$51,326	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,938,772 <b>\$8,938,772</b> <b>\$8,938,772</b>	0.0 0.0 0.0	\$8,887,446 <b>\$8,887,446</b> <b>\$8,887,446</b>	\$51,326 <b>\$51,326</b> <b>\$51,326</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b> <b>\$0</b>	\$0 \$0 \$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$8,938,772	0.0	\$8,887,446	\$51,326	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$8,938,772 \$8,938,772	0.0 0.0	\$8,887,446 \$8,887,446	\$51,326 \$51,326	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,938,772 \$8,938,772 \$8,938,772	0.0 0.0 0.0	\$8,887,446 \$8,887,446 \$8,887,446	\$51,326 \$51,326 \$51,326	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request FY 2021-22 Starting Base TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	\$8,938,772 \$8,938,772 \$8,938,772 (\$51,367)	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	\$8,887,446 \$8,887,446 \$8,887,446 (\$51,367)	\$51,326 \$51,326 \$51,326 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request FY 2021-22 Starting Base TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	\$8,938,772 \$8,938,772 \$8,938,772 (\$51,367) \$1,364,128	0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	\$8,887,446 \$8,887,446 \$8,887,446 (\$51,367) \$1,386,219	\$51,326 \$51,326 \$51,326 \$0 (\$22,091)	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0

#### Workers' Compensation

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$5,546,279	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$175,261	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$5,546,279	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$175,261	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,546,279	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$175,261	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$5,546,279	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$175,261	\$0	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$486,360	0.0	\$472,158	\$14,202	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,032,639	0.0	\$5,843,176	\$189,463	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,032,639	0.0	\$5,843,176	\$189,463	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,032,639	0.0	\$5,843,176	\$189,463	\$0	\$0

# FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

<b>_</b>							
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000	

# Legal Services

HB 20-1153 Colorado Partnership For Quality Jobs And Services Act	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,545,865	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$85,780	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,664,511	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$204,426	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,664,511	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$204,426	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,664,511	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$204,426	\$0	\$0
TA-16 Legal Services Common Policy Adjustment	\$858,404	0.0	\$566,652	\$291,752	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,522,915	0.0	\$3,026,737	\$496,178	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,522,915	0.0	\$3,026,737	\$496,178	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,522,915	0.0	\$3,026,737	\$496,178	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corr	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Payment To Risk Management and Property Funds						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,926,825	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$115,618	\$0	\$0
				. ,		
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,926,825	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$115,618	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,926,825	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$115,618	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,926,825	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$115,618	\$0	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$986,095	0.0	\$957,301	\$28,794	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,912,920	0.0	\$3,768,508	\$144,412	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,912,920	0.0	\$3,768,508	\$144,412	\$0	\$0
				\$144,412		

### Leased Space

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$5,741,667	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$302,299	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$5,741,667	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$302,299	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,741,667	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$302,299	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$5,741,667	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$302,299	\$0	\$0
TA-02 Lease Escalator	\$284,876	0.0	\$271,968	\$12,908	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Se	\$39,600	0.0	\$0	\$39,600	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,066,143	0.0	\$5,711,336	\$354,807	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,066,143	0.0	\$5,711,336	\$354,807	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,066,143	0.0	\$5,711,336	\$354,807	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Capitol Complex Leased Space						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$55,513	0.0	\$39,656	\$15,857	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$55,513	0.0	\$39,656	\$15,857	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$55,513	0.0	\$39,656	\$15,857	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$55,513	0.0	\$39,656	\$15,857	\$0	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$3,573	0.0	\$2,553	\$1,020	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$59,086	0.0	\$42,209	\$16,877	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$59,086	0.0	\$42,209	\$16,877	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$59,086	0.0	\$42,209	\$16,877	\$0	\$0

# Statewide Training

NP-02 COE Program Financial Restructure	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0

# Planning and Analysis Contracts

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Payments to District Attorneys						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0

### Payments to Coroners for Investigations

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correction				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Depreciation-Lease Equivalent Payments							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$145,620	0.0	\$145,620	\$0	\$0	\$0	
HB 20-1398 Modify Automatic Funding Mechanism for Capital Construction	(\$307,843)	0.0	(\$307,843)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$162,223	0	\$162,223	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-03 20-1398 Modify Auto Funding Mechanism For Cap Construction	\$307,843	0.0	\$307,843	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-04 FY21 Depreciation Calculation per HB 17-1144	\$222,799	0.0	\$222,799	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$368,419	0.0	\$368,419	\$0	\$0	\$0	
NP-01 Extend Pause Annual Depreciation Lease Payment	(\$530,642)	0.0	(\$530,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0	\$0	\$0	

## **COVID Funds**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	(\$6,200,000)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correction	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
01. Management - (A) Executive Director's Office Sub	oprogram -					
HB 20-1153 Colorado Partnership For Quality Jobs And Service	\$118,646	0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$131,302,437	36.8	\$120,799,970	\$3,968,662	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
HB 20-1379 Suspend Direct Distribution to PERA	(\$9,388,586)	0	(\$9,128,730)	(\$259,856)	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1398 Modify Automatic Funding Mechanism for Capital Construction	(\$307,843)	0	(\$307,843)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$121,724,654	36.8	\$111,363,397	\$3,827,452	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$162,223	0.0	\$162,223	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$121,886,877	36.8	\$111,525,620	\$3,827,452	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$121,724,654	36.8	\$111,363,397	\$3,827,452	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	(\$6,200,000)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
FA-02 Lease Escalator	\$284,876	0.0	\$271,968	\$12,908	\$0	\$0
FA-03 20-1398 Modify Auto Funding Mechanism For Cap Construction	\$307,843	0.0	\$307,843	\$0	\$0	\$0
A-04 FY21 Depreciation Calculation per HB 17-1144	\$222,799	0.0	\$222,799	\$0	\$0	\$0
A-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$118,383	0.0	\$0	\$118,383	\$0	\$0
A-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$653,949)	0.0	(\$653,949)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-07 Annualization of HB 20-1379 Suspend PERA Direct Distribution	\$9,388,586	0.0	\$9,128,730	\$259,856	\$0	\$0
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	\$27,155,648	0.0	\$27,289,125	(\$133,477)	\$0	\$0
A-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$1,476,028	0.0	\$1,432,012	\$44,016	\$0	\$0
A-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,100	0.0	\$2,100	\$0	\$0	\$0
A-16 Legal Services Common Policy Adjustment	\$858,404	0.0	\$566,652	\$291,752	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$154,685,372	36.8	\$149,930,677	\$4,420,890	\$248,805	\$85,000
VP-01 Extend Pause Annual Depreciation Lease Payment	(\$530,642)	0.0	(\$530,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-02 COE Program Financial Restructure	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$48,966)	0.0	(\$48,966)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$216,267)	0.0	(\$216,267)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$153,993,061	36.8	\$149,238,366	\$4,420,890	\$248,805	\$85,000
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$153,993,061	36.8	\$149,238,366	\$4,420,890	\$248,805	\$85,000

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections			January Schedule	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail	
				F	Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds

# 01. Management - (B) External Capacity Subprogram - (1) Private Prison Monitoring Unit

Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,187,790	15.7	\$1,187,790	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,187,790	15.7	\$1,187,790	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,187,790	15.7	\$1,187,790	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,187,790	15.7	\$1,187,790	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$629	0.0	\$629	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,188,419	15.7	\$1,188,419	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$208,122)	(3.0)	(\$208,122)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$980,297	12.7	\$980,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$980,297	12.7	\$980,297	\$0	\$0	\$0

### **Operating Expenses**

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding       (\$30,000)       0.0       (\$30,000)       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1							
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding       (\$30,000)       0.0       (\$30,000)       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1	HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding       (\$30,000)       0.0       (\$30,000)       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1	FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$213,443       0.0       \$183,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1         R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding       (\$30,000)       0.0       (\$30,000)       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$1	FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding       (\$30,000)       0.0       (\$30,000)       \$0       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$0	FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$183,443       0.0       \$153,976       \$29,467       \$0       \$0	FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
	R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$30,000)	0.0	(\$30,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$183,443 0.0 \$153,976 \$29,467 \$0 \$	FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$183,443	0.0	\$153,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
	FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$183,443	0.0	\$153,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
01. Management - (B) External Capacity Subp	orogram - (1) Private Pris	on Monito	oring Unit				
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$629	0.0	\$629	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,401,862	15.7	\$1,372,395	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$238,122)	(3.0)	(\$238,122)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,163,740	12.7	\$1,134,273	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,163,740	12.7	\$1,134,273	\$29,467	\$0	\$0	

# 01. Management - (B) External Capacity Subprogram - (2) Payments to House State Prisoners

# Payments to Local Jails

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Payments to In-State Private Prisons						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
R-01 Align Prison Caseload	(\$21,857,602)	0.0	(\$21,857,602)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$41,872,412	0.0	\$39,472,412	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$21,857,602	0.0	\$21,857,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0

### Inmate Education and Benefit Programs at In-State Private Prisons

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-01 Align Prison Caseload	(\$185,832)	0.0	(\$185,832)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$355,734	0.0	\$355,734	\$0	\$0	\$0
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$185,832	0.0	\$185,832	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
			0 IF I	Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
01. Management - (B) External Capacity Subp	rogram - (2) Pavments t	o House S	State Prisoners			
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$76,977,755	0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$76,977,755	0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
R-01 Align Prison Caseload	(\$22,043,434)	0.0	(\$22,043,434)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$54,934,321	0.0	\$52,534,321	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$22,043,434	0.0	\$22,043,434	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0

# 01. Management - (C) Inspector General Subprogram -

### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,374	0.0	\$2,374	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,592,128	49.2	\$4,485,895	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$4,592,128	49.2	\$4,485,895	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,592,128	49.2	\$4,485,895	\$106,233	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correc	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Se	\$150	0.0	\$150	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$445,372	0.0	\$362,185	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$445,372	0.0	\$362,185	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$445,372	0.0	\$362,185	\$83,187	\$0	\$0

### **Inspector General Grants**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correct	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
01. Management - (C) Inspector General Subprogra	m -					
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$150	0.0	\$150	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,374	0.0	\$2,374	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$5,245,412	49.2	\$4,848,080	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$5,245,412	49.2	\$4,848,080	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,245,412	49.2	\$4,848,080	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912

# 02. Institutions - (A) Utilities Subprogram -

#### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$179	0.0	\$179	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$337,295	2.6	\$337,295	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$337,295	2.6	\$337,295	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$337,295	2.6	\$337,295	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Cor	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Utilities						_
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$104,070)	0.0	\$0	(\$104,070)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$22,874,639	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$22,874,639	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0

### 02. Institutions - (A) Utilities Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$23,315,825	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$23,315,825	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$23,315,825	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$23,315,825	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$179	0.0	\$179	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$23,316,004	2.6	\$21,911,934	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$104,070)	0.0	\$0	(\$104,070)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$23,211,934	2.6	\$21,911,934	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$23,211,934	2.6	\$21,911,934	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections Reappropriated Funds Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash Funds Federal Funds 02. Institutions - (B) Maintenance Subprogram -Personal Services HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill \$22,893,105 287.8 \$22,893,105 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation \$22,893,105 287.8 \$22,893,105 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$22,893,105 287.8 \$22,893,105 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Starting Base \$22,893,105 287.8 \$0 \$22,893,105 \$0 \$0 TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction (\$344,565) (5.0) (\$344,565) \$0 \$0 \$0 TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment \$0 \$12,123 0.0 \$12,123 \$0 \$0 \$22,560,663 282.8 FY 2021-22 Base Request \$22,560,663 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$22,560,663 282.8 \$22,560,663 \$0 \$0 \$0

282.8

\$22,560,663

\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

\$0

\$0

#### **Operating Expenses**

FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$29,589)	0.0	(\$29,589)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$7,281,131	0.0	\$7,281,131	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$7,281,131	0.0	\$7,281,131	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$7,281,131	0.0	\$7,281,131	\$0	\$0	\$0

\$22,560,663

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
	Total Fullus	FIE	General Fund	Cash Fullus	1 dildo	receitai Fullos
Maintenance Pueblo Campus						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (B) Maintenance Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$374,154)	(5.0)	(\$374,154)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$12,123	0.0	\$12,123	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$31,971,598	282.8	\$31,971,598	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$31,971,598	282.8	\$31,971,598	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$31,971,598	282.8	\$31,971,598	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corre		January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detai			
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund	
02. Institutions - (C) Housing and Security Subpro	ogram -						
Personal Services							
HB 16-1080 Assault By Strangulation	\$170,900	0.0	\$170,900	\$0	\$0	\$	
HB 18-1077 Penalty For Burglary Of Firearms	\$69,856	0.0	\$69,856	\$0	\$0	\$	
HB 18-1200 Cybercrime Changes	\$34,677	0.0	\$34,677	\$0	\$0	\$	
HB 19-1250 Sexual Assault While In Custody Or Detained	\$39,701	0.0	\$39,701	\$0	\$0	\$	
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$202,234,851	3091.3	\$202,234,851	\$0	\$0	\$	
SB 18-119 False Imprisonment Of A Minor	\$39,334	0.0	\$39,334	\$0	\$0	\$	
SB 19-172 Protect From Unlawful Abandonment And Confinement	\$26,220	0.0	\$26,220	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$202,615,539	3091.3	\$202,615,539	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$202,615,539	3091.3	\$202,615,539	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$202,615,539	3091.3	\$202,615,539	\$0	\$0	\$	
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$6,200,000	\$0	\$0	\$	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$1,296,183)	(20.0)	(\$1,296,183)	\$0	\$0	\$	
TA-08 Sentencing Bills FY22 Incremental Differences	\$210,942	0.0	\$210,942	\$0	\$0	\$	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$842,754	0.0	\$842,754	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$208,573,052	3071.3	\$208,573,052	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$208,573,052	3071.3	\$208,573,052	\$0	\$0	\$	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$208,573,052	3071.3	\$208,573,052	\$0	\$0	\$	

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
ļ	Total Fundo					r cuciur r unus	
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$8,601)	0.0	(\$8,601)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,085,872	0.0	\$2,085,872	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,085,872	0.0	\$2,085,872	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,085,872	0.0	\$2,085,872	\$0	\$0	\$0	

# 02. Institutions - (C) Housing and Security Subprogram -

	3					
HB 16-1080 Assault By Strangulation	\$170,900	0	\$170,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 18-1077 Penalty For Burglary Of Firearms	\$69,856	0	\$69,856	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 18-1200 Cybercrime Changes	\$34,677	0	\$34,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 19-1250 Sexual Assault While In Custody Or Detained	\$39,701	0	\$39,701	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$204,329,324	3091.3	\$204,329,324	\$0	\$0	\$0
SB 18-119 False Imprisonment Of A Minor	\$39,334	0	\$39,334	\$0	\$0	\$0
SB 19-172 Protect From Unlawful Abandonment And Confinement	\$26,220	0	\$26,220	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$204,710,012	3091.3	\$204,710,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$204,710,012	3091.3	\$204,710,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$204,710,012	3091.3	\$204,710,012	\$0	\$0	\$0

# FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$6,200,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$1,304,784)	(20.0)	(\$1,304,784)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-08 Sentencing Bills FY22 Incremental Differences	\$210,942	0.0	\$210,942	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$842,754	0.0	\$842,754	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$210,658,924	3071.3	\$210,658,924	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$210,658,924	3071.3	\$210,658,924	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$210,658,924	3071.3	\$210,658,924	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (D) Food Service Subprogram -

### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$175,642)	(2.5)	(\$175,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$11,300	0.0	\$11,300	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$21,174,959	318.8	\$21,174,959	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$21,174,959	318.8	\$21,174,959	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$21,174,959	318.8	\$21,174,959	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corr	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Reappropriated Cash Funds Funds Federal			
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$145,626)	0.0	(\$145,626)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,755,176	0.0	\$18,755,176	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,755,176	0.0	\$18,755,176	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,755,176	0.0	\$18,755,176	\$0	\$0	\$0	

### Food Service Pueblo Campus

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$14,424	0.0	\$14,424	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,872,285	0.0	\$1,872,285	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,872,285	0.0	\$1,872,285	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correcti	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	I Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions - (D) Food Service Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$321,268)	(2.5)	(\$321,268)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$11,300	0.0	\$11,300	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$41,787,996	318.8	\$41,787,996	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$14,424	0.0	\$14,424	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$41,802,420	318.8	\$41,802,420	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$41,802,420	318.8	\$41,802,420	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (E) Medical Services Subprogram -

Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$22,835	0.0	\$22,835	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$43,411,898	412.2	\$43,145,819	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$43,411,898	412.2	\$43,145,819	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$43,411,898	412.2	\$43,145,819	\$266,079	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0	

### Purchase of Pharmaceuticals

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding	(\$2,307,352)	0.0	(\$2,307,352)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$14,607,036	0.0	\$14,607,036	\$0	\$0	\$0
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$2,307,352	0.0	\$2,307,352	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
			Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Hepatitis C Treatment Costs						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0

### **External Medical Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding	(\$5,969,784)	0.0	(\$5,969,784)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$35,741,307	0.0	\$35,741,307	\$0	\$0	\$0
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$5,969,784	0.0	\$5,969,784	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Service Contracts						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0

#### Indirect Cost Assessment

\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
\$116	0.0	\$0	\$116	\$0	\$0
\$1,206	0.0	\$0	\$1,206	\$0	\$0
\$1,206	0.0	\$0	\$1,206	\$0	\$0
\$1,206	0.0	\$0	\$1 206	\$0	\$0
	\$1,090 \$1,090 \$1,090 \$116 \$1,206 \$1,206	\$1,090 0.0 \$1,090 0.0 \$1,090 0.0 \$1,090 0.0 \$116 0.0 \$1,206 0.0 \$1,206 0.0	\$1,090       0.0       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0         \$116       0.0       \$0         \$1,206       0.0       \$0         \$1,206       0.0       \$0	\$1,090         0.0         \$0         \$1,090           \$1,090         0.0         \$0         \$1,090           \$1,090         0.0         \$0         \$1,090           \$1,090         0.0         \$0         \$1,090           \$1,090         0.0         \$0         \$1,090           \$116         0.0         \$0         \$116           \$1,206         0.0         \$0         \$1,206           \$1,206         0.0         \$0         \$1,206	\$1,090       0.0       \$0       \$1,090       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0       \$1,090       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0       \$1,090       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0       \$1,090       \$0         \$1,090       0.0       \$0       \$1,090       \$0         \$116       0.0       \$0       \$116       \$0         \$1,206       0.0       \$0       \$1,206       \$0         \$1,206       0.0       \$0       \$1,206       \$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corre	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
02. Institutions - (E) Medical Services Subprogram	n -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$117,629,067	412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$117,629,067	412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$117,629,067	412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$117,629,067	412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$0	
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	\$116	0.0	\$0	\$116	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$22,835	0.0	\$22,835	\$0	\$0	\$C	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$117,652,018	412.2	\$117,384,733	\$267,285	\$0	\$0	
R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding	(\$8,277,136)	0.0	(\$8,277,136)	\$0	\$0	\$C	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$109,374,882	412.2	\$109,107,597	\$267,285	\$0	\$0	
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$8,277,136	0.0	\$8,277,136	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$117,652,018	412.2	\$117,384,733	\$267,285	\$0	\$0	

# 02. Institutions - (F) Laundry Subprogram -

**Personal Services** 

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,460	0.0	\$1,460	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,759,354	38.4	\$2,759,354	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,759,354	38.4	\$2,759,354	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,759,354	38.4	\$2,759,354	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
			Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (F) Laundry Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,460	0.0	\$1,460	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$5,055,491	38.4	\$5,055,491	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$5,055,491	38.4	\$5,055,491	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,055,491	38.4	\$5,055,491	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail Reappropriated Funds Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash Funds Federal Funds 02. Institutions - (G) Superintendents Subprogram -Personal Services HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill \$11,352,692 161.5 \$11,352,692 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation \$11,352,692 161.5 \$11,352,692 \$0 \$0 \$0 S-01 Technical Adjustments \$1,000,000 0 \$1,000,000 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$12,352,692 161.5 \$12,352,692 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Starting Base \$11,352,692 161.5 \$11,352,692 \$0 \$0 \$0 TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction \$0 (\$30,488) (0.6) (\$30,488) \$0 \$0 TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment 0.0 \$6,012 \$6,012 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Base Request \$11,328,216 160.9 \$11,328,216 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$11,328,216 160.9 \$11,328,216 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$11,328,216 160.9 \$11,328,216 \$0 \$0 \$0

#### **Operating Expenses**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,462,669	0.0	\$6,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,462,669	0.0	\$6,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
S-01 Technical Adjustments	(\$1,000,000)	0	(\$1,000,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,462,669	0.0	\$5,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,462,669	0.0	\$6,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$9,387)	0.0	(\$9,387)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,453,282	0.0	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,453,282	0.0	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,453,282	0.0	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Dress-Out						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0

### 02. Institutions - (G) Superintendents Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$0
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$39,875)	(0.6)	(\$39,875)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$6,012	0.0	\$6,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,787,778	160.9	\$18,787,778	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,787,778	160.9	\$18,787,778	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,787,778	160.9	\$18,787,778	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliatio			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	F Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
02. Institutions - (H) Youthful Offender Syster Personal Services	n Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0			
112 10 1000 1 1 1010 11 1011g Dill	φτιμ	100.1	$\psi(1, 7+7, 7+3)$	φU	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	
0			. , ,				

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$6,221	0.0	\$6,221	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$11,753,940	160.7	\$11,753,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$11,753,940	160.7	\$11,753,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,753,940	160.7	\$11,753,940	\$0	\$0	\$0

# **Operating Expenses**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 I	Budget Request - Depar	tment of Corrections	

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Eurodo	
		e.ee. arr arra	Cash Fullus	Funds	Federal Funds
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
	\$28,820 \$28,820 \$28,820 \$28,820 \$28,820 \$28,820	\$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0         \$28,820       0.0	\$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820	\$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0	\$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0         \$28,820       0.0       \$28,820       \$0       \$0

### Maintenance and Food Service

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$126,403	0.0	\$126,403	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,188,419	0.0	\$1,188,419	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,188,419	0.0	\$1,188,419	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail	
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
02. Institutions - (H) Youthful Offender System Su	bprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$6,221	0.0	\$6,221	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$13,449,481	160.7	\$13,449,481	\$0	\$0	\$0	
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$126,403	0.0	\$126,403	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$13,575,884	160.7	\$13,575,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$13,575,884	160.7	\$13,575,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	

# 02. Institutions - (I) Case Management Subprogram -

### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$158,618)	(2.0)	(\$158,618)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$10,059	0.0	\$10,059	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,846,642	253.3	\$18,846,642	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,846,642	253.3	\$18,846,642	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,846,642	253.3	\$18,846,642	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corre	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detai					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$859)	0.0	(\$859)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$186,797	0.0	\$186,797	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$186,797	0.0	\$186,797	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$186,797	0.0	\$186,797	\$0	\$0	\$0

### Offender ID Program

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correctio	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions - (I) Case Management Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$159,477)	(2.0)	(\$159,477)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$10,059	0.0	\$10,059	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$19,374,574	253.3	\$19,374,574	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$19,374,574	253.3	\$19,374,574	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,374,574	253.3	\$19,374,574	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (J) Mental Health Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$11,840,317	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$11,840,317	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,840,317	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$11,840,317	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$4,994)	(0.1)	(\$4,994)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$6,270	0.0	\$6,270	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$11,841,593	159.1	\$11,841,593	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$11,841,593	159.1	\$11,841,593	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,841,593	159.1	\$11,841,593	\$0	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
	Total Funds		General Fund	ousin i unus		i cuciai i unus
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0

### **Medical Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment       \$370,738       0.0       \$370,738       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Base Bequeet       \$4,866,084       0.0       \$4,866,084       \$0       \$0							
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$4,495,346       0.0       \$4,495,346       \$0       \$0         TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment       \$370,738       0.0       \$370,738       \$0       \$0	HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,495,346	0.0	\$4,495,346	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base         \$4,495,346         0.0         \$4,495,346         \$0         \$0           TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment         \$370,738         0.0         \$370,738         \$0         \$0	FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,495,346	0.0	\$4,495,346	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment\$370,7380.0\$370,738\$0\$0	FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,495,346	0.0	\$4,495,346	\$0	\$0	\$0
	FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,495,346	0.0	\$4,495,346	\$0	\$0	\$0
EV 2021-22 Base Request \$4.866.084 0.0 \$4.866.084 \$0 \$0	TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment	\$370,738	0.0	\$370,738	\$0	\$0	\$0
	FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,866,084	0.0	\$4,866,084	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$4,866,084 0.0 \$4,866,084 \$0 \$0	FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$4,866,084	0.0	\$4,866,084	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$4,866,084 0.0 \$4,866,084 \$0 \$0	FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,866,084	0.0	\$4,866,084	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correcti	January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	I Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions - (J) Mental Health Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$16,648,029	159.2	\$16,648,029	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$16,648,029	159.2	\$16,648,029	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$16,648,029	159.2	\$16,648,029	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$16,648,029	159.2	\$16,648,029	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$4,994)	(0.1)	(\$4,994)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment	\$370,738	0.0	\$370,738	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$6,270	0.0	\$6,270	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$17,020,043	159.1	\$17,020,043	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$17,020,043	159.1	\$17,020,043	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$17,020,043	159.1	\$17,020,043	\$0	\$0	\$0

## 02. Institutions - (K) Inmate Pay -

### Inmate Pay

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$15,826)	0.0	(\$15,826)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correct	January Schedule	e 00 - Reconci	liation Detail			
					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions - (K) Inmate Pay -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,476,081	0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,476,081	0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$15,826)	0.0	(\$15,826)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 02. Institutions - (L) Legal Access Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$797	0.0	\$797	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,505,554	21.5	\$1,505,554	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,505,554	21.5	\$1,505,554	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,505,554	21.5	\$1,505,554	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta					
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0

#### **Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correct	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation De					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions - (L) Legal Access Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$797	0.0	\$797	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,876,061	21.5	\$1,876,061	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,876,061	21.5	\$1,876,061	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,876,061	21.5	\$1,876,061	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 03. Support Services - (A) Business Operations Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,732,240	100.8	\$5,617,015	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,732,240	100.8	\$5,617,015	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0	\$113,762	\$0	(\$113,762)	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,732,240	100.8	\$5,730,777	\$46,764	\$954,699	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,732,240	100.8	\$5,617,015	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0.0	\$537,306	\$0	(\$537,306)	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	\$0	0.0	\$778	\$0	(\$778)	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,974	0.0	\$2,974	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,735,214	100.8	\$6,158,073	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,735,214	100.8	\$6,158,073	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,735,214	100.8	\$6,158,073	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
-						
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 03. Support Services - (A) Business Operations Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,966,441	100.8	\$5,851,216	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,966,441	100.8	\$5,851,216	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0.0	\$113,762	\$0	(\$113,762)	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,966,441	100.8	\$5,964,978	\$46,764	\$954,699	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,966,441	100.8	\$5,851,216	\$46,764	\$1,068,461	\$0
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0.0	\$537,306	\$0	(\$537,306)	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	\$0	0.0	\$778	\$0	(\$778)	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,974	0.0	\$2,974	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,969,415	100.8	\$6,392,274	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,969,415	100.8	\$6,392,274	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,969,415	100.8	\$6,392,274	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail Reappropriated Funds Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash Funds Federal Funds 03. Support Services - (B) Personnel Subprogram -Personal Services HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill \$1,483,021 18.7 \$1,483,021 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation \$1,483,021 18.7 \$1,483,021 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$1,483,021 FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request 18.7 \$1,483,021 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Starting Base \$1,483,021 18.7 \$1,483,021 \$0 \$0 \$0 TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act \$371,095 4.5 \$0 \$371,095 \$0 \$0 TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment \$785 \$0 \$0 0.0 \$785 \$0 FY 2021-22 Base Request \$1,854,901 23.2 \$1,483,806 \$371,095 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$1,854,901 23.2 \$1,483,806 \$371,095 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$1,854,901 23.2 \$1,483,806 \$371,095 \$0 \$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$3,000	0.0	\$0	\$3,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$89,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$3,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$89,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$3,000	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$89,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$3,000	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$
\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$0
\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$0
\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$0
\$1.569.952	18.7	\$1.569.952	\$0	\$0	\$
\$1,569,952 <b>\$1,569,952</b>	18.7 <b>18.7</b>	\$1,569,952 <b>\$1,569,952</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	
					\$(
\$1,569,952	18.7	\$1,569,952	\$0	\$0	\$
\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952	18.7 18.7	\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$
\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952	18.7 18.7 18.7	\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$ \$ \$ \$
\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$411,295	18.7 18.7 18.7 4.5	\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$411,295	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$411,295 \$785	18.7         18.7         4.5         0.0	\$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$1,569,952 \$0 \$785	\$0 \$0 \$411,295 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$
-	\$37,200 \$37,200	\$37,200 0.0 \$37,200 0.0 \$37,200 0.0	\$37,200 0.0 \$0 \$37,200 0.0 \$0 \$37,200 0.0 \$0	\$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200         \$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200         \$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200         \$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200	\$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200       \$0         \$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200       \$0         \$37,200       0.0       \$0       \$37,200       \$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Subprogram -					
Juppinglam					
\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$1,746	0.0	\$1,746	\$0	\$0	\$C
\$3,298,253	44.1	\$3,298,253	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$3,298,253	44.1	\$3,298,253	\$0	\$0	\$0
\$3,298,253	44.1	\$3,298,253	\$0	\$0	\$0
	Total Funds           Subprogram -           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507           \$3,298,253           \$3,298,253	Total Funds         FTE           Subprogram -         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         44.1           \$1,746         0.0         \$3,298,253         44.1           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253         44.1	Total Funds         FTE         General Fund           Subprogram -         \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507           \$1,746         0.0         \$1,746           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253	Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds           Subprogram -         \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0           \$1,746         0.0         \$1,746         \$0           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253         \$0           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253         \$0	Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds         Reappropriated Funds           Subprogram -         \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$3,296,507         44.1         \$3,296,507         \$0         \$0           \$1,746         0.0         \$1,746         \$0         \$0           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253         \$0         \$0           \$3,298,253         44.1         \$3,298,253         \$0         \$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services - (C) Offender Services	Subprogram -					
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,746	0.0	\$1,746	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,360,297	44.1	\$3,360,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,360,297	44.1	\$3,360,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,360,297	44.1	\$3,360,297	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 03. Support Services - (D) Communications Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$2,700	0.0	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,640,997	0.0	\$1,640,997	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$6,750)	0.0	(\$6,750)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,634,247	0.0	\$1,634,247	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,634,247	0.0	\$1,634,247	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail			
	Total Funds FTE General Fund				Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
	Total Fullus	FIE	General Fund	Cash Funds	i undo	rederal Funds	
Dispatch Services							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0	

### 03. Support Services - (D) Communications Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,897,299	0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,897,299	0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,897,299	0.0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,897,299	0.0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$2,700	0.0	\$2,700	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,899,999	0.0	\$1,899,999	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$6,750)	0.0	(\$6,750)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,893,249	0.0	\$1,893,249	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,893,249	0.0	\$1,893,249	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services - (E) Transportation Sub	oprogram -					
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,318	0.0	\$1,318	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,490,956	35.9	\$2,490,956	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,490,956	35.9	\$2,490,956	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,490,956	35.9	\$2,490,956	\$0	\$0	\$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
					Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Vehicle Lease Payments							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$3,339,905	0.0	\$2,722,710	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$3,339,905	0.0	\$2,722,710	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	(\$134,888)	0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0	
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$0	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$C	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,205,017	0.0	\$2,597,939	\$607,078	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$3,339,905	0.0	\$2,722,710	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,339,905	0.0	\$2,722,710	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
NP-04 Annual Fleet Vehicle Request	\$160,079	0.0	\$264,997	(\$104,918)	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,499,984	0.0	\$2,987,707	\$512,277	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,499,984	0.0	\$2,987,707	\$512,277	\$0	\$0	

### 03. Support Services - (E) Transportation Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,313,081	35.9	\$5,695,886	\$617,195	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,313,081	35.9	\$5,695,886	\$617,195	\$0	\$0
NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	(\$134,888)	0.0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,178,193	35.9	\$5,571,115	\$607,078	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,313,081	35.9	\$5,695,886	\$617,195	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,318	0.0	\$1,318	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,314,399	35.9	\$5,697,204	\$617,195	\$0	\$0
NP-04 Annual Fleet Vehicle Request	\$160,079	0.0	\$264,997	(\$104,918)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,474,478	35.9	\$5,962,201	\$512,277	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,474,478	35.9	\$5,962,201	\$512,277	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail			
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
02 Support Sources (E) Training Subprogram							
03. Support Services - (F) Training Subprogram -							
Personal Services							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,314	0.0	\$1,314	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,482,925	33.0	\$2,482,925	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,482,925	33.0	\$2,482,925	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,482,925	33.0	\$2,482,925	\$0	\$0	\$0	

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$150	0.0	\$150	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$358)	0.0	(\$358)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$287,121	0.0	\$287,121	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$287,121	0.0	\$287,121	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$287,121	0.0	\$287,121	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correcti	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	F Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services - (F) Training Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$150	0.0	\$150	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$358)	0.0	(\$358)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,314	0.0	\$1,314	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,770,046	33.0	\$2,770,046	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,770,046	33.0	\$2,770,046	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,770,046	33.0	\$2,770,046	\$0	\$0	\$0

### 03. Support Services - (G) Information Systems Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,395,409	0.0	\$1,395,409	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,395,409	0.0	\$1,395,409	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,395,409	0.0	\$1,395,409	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,395,409	0.0	\$1,395,409	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$2,400	0.0	\$2,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,397,809	0.0	\$1,397,809	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$6,000)	0.0	(\$6,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,391,809	0.0	\$1,391,809	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,391,809	0.0	\$1,391,809	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
					Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Payments to OIT							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$27,601,203	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$138,007	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$27,601,203	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$138,007	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$27,601,203	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$138,007	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$27,601,203	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$138,007	\$0	\$0	
TA-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$1,024,382)	0.0	(\$994,470)	(\$29,912)	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$26,576,821	0.0	\$26,468,726	\$108,095	\$0	\$0	
NP-05 OIT FY22 Budget Request Package	(\$1,847,691)	0.0	(\$1,793,738)	(\$53,953)	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$24,729,130	0.0	\$24,674,988	\$54,142	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$24,729,130	0.0	\$24,674,988	\$54,142	\$0	\$0	

### **CORE** Operations

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$400,272	0.0	\$350,132	\$24,220	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$400,272	0.0	\$350,132	\$24,220	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$400,272	0.0	\$350,132	\$24,220	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$400,272	0.0	\$350,132	\$24,220	\$25,920	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$8,966	0.0	\$8,704	\$262	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$409,238	0.0	\$358,836	\$24,482	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$409,238	0.0	\$358,836	\$24,482	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$409,238	0.0	\$358.836	\$24,482	\$25,920	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correction	January Schedu	le 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail			
				Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services - (G) Information Systems Subp	orogram -					
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$29,396,884	0	\$29,208,737	\$162,227	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$29,396,884	0	\$29,208,737	\$162,227	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$29,396,884	0.0	\$29,208,737	\$162,227	\$25,920	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$29,396,884	0.0	\$29,208,737	\$162,227	\$25,920	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$2,400	0.0	\$2,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$8,966	0.0	\$8,704	\$262	\$0	\$0
TA-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$1,024,382)	0.0	(\$994,470)	(\$29,912)	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$28,383,868	0.0	\$28,225,371	\$132,577	\$25,920	\$0
NP-05 OIT FY22 Budget Request Package	(\$1,847,691)	0.0	(\$1,793,738)	(\$53,953)	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$6,000)	0.0	(\$6,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$26,530,177	0.0	\$26,425,633	\$78,624	\$25,920	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$26,530,177	0.0	\$26,425,633	\$78,624	\$25,920	\$0

### 03. Support Services - (H) Facility Services Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$554	0.0	\$554	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,046,861	9.7	\$1,046,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,046,861	9.7	\$1,046,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,046,861	9.7	\$1,046,861	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections
---

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
-						
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 03. Support Services - (H) Facility Services Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$554	0.0	\$554	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,129,957	9.7	\$1,129,957	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,129,957	9.7	\$1,129,957	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,129,957	9.7	\$1,129,957	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correct	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta					
	Total Funds	Total Funds FTE General Fund		Reappropriated Cash Funds Funds		Federal Funds
	Total Tundo			Guon Fundo		i odorar i and
04. Inmate Programs - (A) Labor Subprogram -						
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$36,128)	(0.6)	(\$36,128)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,270	0.0	\$3,270	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,142,579	87.7	\$6,142,579	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,142,579	87.7	\$6,142,579	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,142,579	87.7	\$6,142,579	\$0	\$0	\$(

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correc	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
04. Inmate Programs - (A) Labor Subprogram -							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$36,128)	(0.6)	(\$36,128)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,270	0.0	\$3,270	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,230,596	87.7	\$6,230,596	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,230,596	87.7	\$6,230,596	\$0	\$0	\$0	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,230,596	87.7	\$6,230,596	\$0	\$0	\$0	

# 04. Inmate Programs - (B) Education Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$33,789)	(0.7)	(\$33,789)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$7,907	0.0	\$7,907	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$14,905,251	199.1	\$14,905,251	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$14,905,251	199.1	\$14,905,251	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$14,905,251	199.1	\$14,905,251	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections					January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail		
					Reappropriated		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0	
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$327,209)	0.0	\$0	(\$205,109)	(\$122,100)	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$4,351,954	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,246,293	\$288,915	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,351,954	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,246,293	\$288,915	\$0	

### **Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Education Grants						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650

### 04. Inmate Programs - (B) Education Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$19,927,484	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$19,927,484	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,927,484	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$19,927,484	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$33,789)	(0.7)	(\$33,789)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$7,907	0.0	\$7,907	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$19,901,602	201.1	\$17,959,125	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$327,209)	0.0	\$0	(\$205,109)	(\$122,100)	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$19,574,393	201.1	\$17,959,125	\$1,256,293	\$331,325	\$27,650
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$19,574,393	201.1	\$17,959,125	\$1,256,293	\$331,325	\$27,650

 FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections
 January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

 Reappropriated

 Total Funds
 FTE

 General Fund
 Cash Funds
 Funds

 Federal Funds

### 04. Inmate Programs - (C) Recreation Subprogram -

#### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$173,205)	(2.5)	(\$173,205)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$4,394	0.0	\$4,394	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail			
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
04. Inmate Programs - (C) Recreation Subprogram -							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$8,376,243	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$8,376,243	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,376,243	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$8,376,243	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$173,205)	(2.5)	(\$173,205)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$4,394	0.0	\$4,394	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$8,207,432	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$8,207,432	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,207,432	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$77,552	\$0	\$0	

# 04. Inmate Programs - (D) Drug and Alcohol Treatment Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,117	0.0	\$3,117	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$5,889,143	87.4	\$5,889,143	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$5,889,143	87.4	\$5,889,143	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,889,143	87.4	\$5,889,143	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail			
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0	

#### **Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Treatment Grants						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0

### 04. Inmate Programs - (D) Drug and Alcohol Treatment Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,117	0.0	\$3,117	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$8,280,915	87.4	\$8,154,233	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$8,280,915	87.4	\$8,154,233	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,280,915	87.4	\$8,154,233	\$0	\$126,682	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections	
	_

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
	Total Tulius		Gonorari unu	out i unus		i cuciui i ullus
04. Inmate Programs - (E) Sex Offender Treatn	nent Subprogram -					
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$3,307,824	55.8	\$3,276,590	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$3,307,824	55.8	\$3,276,590	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,307,824	55.8	\$3,276,590	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$3,307,824	55.8	\$3,276,590	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,735	0.0	\$1,735	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,309,559	55.8	\$3,278,325	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,309,559	55.8	\$3,278,325	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,309,559	55.8	\$3,278,325	\$31,234	\$0	\$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail	
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Polygraph Testing							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0	

### Sex Offender Treatment Grants

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597

04. Inmate Programs - (E) Sex Offender Treatment Subprogram -         HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$					Califaary Contourio		
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1		Total Funds	FTE	General Fund			Federal Funds
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1	04 Inmate Programs - (F) Sex Offender Treatment	Subprogram -					
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$							
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1	HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$3,708,197	55.8	\$3,610,866	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$3,708,197       55.8       \$3,610,866       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1	FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$3,708,197	55.8	\$3,610,866	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment       \$1,735       0.0       \$1,735       \$0       \$0         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$1	FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,708,197	55.8	\$3,610,866	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$         FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1       \$3,709,932       55.8       \$3,612,601       \$31,734       \$0       \$	FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$3,708,197	55.8	\$3,610,866	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$3,709,932 55.8 \$3,612,601 \$31,734 \$0 \$	TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,735	0.0	\$1,735	\$0	\$0	\$C
	FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$3,709,932	55.8	\$3,612,601	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$3,709,932 55.8 \$3,612,601 \$31,734 \$0 \$	FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$3,709,932	55.8	\$3,612,601	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
	2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$3,709,932	55.8	\$3,612,601	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597

#### FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

# 04. Inmate Programs - (F) Volunteers Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0

# 04. Inmate Programs - (F) Volunteers Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail Reappropriated Funds Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash Funds Federal Funds 05. Community Services - (A) Parole Subprogram -Personal Services HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill \$19,686,787 303.2 \$19,686,787 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation \$19,686,787 303.2 \$19,686,787 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$19,686,787 303.2 \$19,686,787 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Starting Base \$19,686,787 303.2 \$0 \$19,686,787 \$0 \$0 TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment \$10,425 0.0 \$10,425 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Base Request \$19,697,212 303.2 \$19,697,212 \$0 \$0 \$0 R-04 Align Adult Parole Services \$1,337,684 22.0 \$1,337,684 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$21,034,896 325.2 \$21,034,896 \$0 \$0 \$0 FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$21,034,896 325.2 \$21,034,896 \$0 \$0 \$0

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	\$78,528	0.0	\$78,528	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,694,848	0.0	\$2,694,848	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,694,848	0.0	\$2,694,848	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections					January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detai		
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
<b></b>							
Parolee Supervision and Support Services							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,217,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,217,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$0	0	\$46,631	\$0	(\$46,631)	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,264,347	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,217,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,217,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$1,203,000)	0.0	(\$1,203,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$7,370,747	0.0	\$4,014,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$7,370,747	0.0	\$4,014,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0	

### Wrap-Around Services Program

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$936,000)	0.0	(\$936,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,377,414	0.0	\$1,377,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,377,414	0.0	\$1,377,414	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail	
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Parole Grants							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0	

### **Community-based Organizations Housing Support**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Parolee Housing Support						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 05. Community Services - (A) Parole Subprogram -

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,531,377	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,531,377	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$0	0.0	\$46,631	\$0	(\$46,631)	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,578,008	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,531,377	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$10,425	0.0	\$10,425	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$40,897,833	303.2	\$37,541,802	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$722,788)	22.0	(\$722,788)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$40,175,045	325.2	\$36,819,014	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$40,175,045	325.2	\$36,819,014	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections				January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation		
					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds

# 05. Community Services - (B) Community Supervision Subprogram - (1) Community Supervision

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,434	0.0	\$3,434	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,487,844	83.8	\$6,487,844	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$2,173,736)	(35.8)	(\$2,173,736)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$4,314,108	48.0	\$4,314,108	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,314,108	48.0	\$4,314,108	\$0	\$0	\$0

## **Operating Expenses**

Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill \$632,650 0.0 \$632,650 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation \$632,650 0.0 \$632,650 \$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$632,650 0.0 \$632,650 \$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base \$632,650 0.0 \$632,650 \$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request \$632,650 0.0 \$632,650 \$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services (\$127,608) 0.0 (\$127,608) \$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1 \$505,042 0.0 \$505,042 \$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$505,042 0.0 \$505,042 \$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co	orrections			January Schedu	le 00 - Reconci	liation Detail
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Psychotropic Medication						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$80,000)	0.0	(\$80,000)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$31,400	0.0	\$31,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$31,400	0.0	\$31,400	\$0	\$0	\$0

## **Community Supervision Support Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$2,000,009)	0.0	(\$2,000,009)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,102,874	0.0	\$1,850,723	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,102,874	0.0	\$1,850,723	\$0	\$252,151	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Correcti	ons			January Schedu	lle 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail
					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
05. Community Services - (B) Community Supervision	on Subprogram -	(1) Comm	unity Supervision	ı		
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,434	0.0	\$3,434	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$11,334,777	83.8	\$11,082,626	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$4,381,353)	(35.8)	(\$4,381,353)	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$6,953,424	48.0	\$6,701,273	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,953,424	48.0	\$6,701,273	\$0	\$252,151	\$0

# 05. Community Services - (B) Community Supervision Subprogram - (2) Youthful Offender System Aftercare

#### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$300	0.0	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$566,535	8.0	\$566,535	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$566,535	8.0	\$566,535	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$566,535	8.0	\$566,535	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	orrections			January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail
				I	Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0

#### **Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corr	rections			January Schedu	le 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
05. Community Services - (B) Community Superv	vision Subprogram -	(2) Youthf	ul Offender Syste	em Aftercare		
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$300	0.0	\$300	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,524,774	8.0	\$1,524,774	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,524,774	8.0	\$1,524,774	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,524,774	8.0	\$1,524,774	\$0	\$0	\$0

# 05. Community Services - (C) Community Re-entry Subprogram -

## **Personal Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,404	0.0	\$1,404	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,653,163	42.6	\$2,653,163	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,653,163	42.6	\$2,653,163	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,653,163	42.6	\$2,653,163	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	orrections			January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail
				I	Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0

#### Offender Emergency Assistance

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Co	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Contract Services							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	

#### Offender Re-Employment Center

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Community Reintegration Grants						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098

## Transitional Work Program

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-06 Take Two Expansion	\$400,000	0.0	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,900,000	1.0	\$1,900,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,900,000	1.0	\$1,900,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Con	January Schedul	e 00 - Reconc	iliation Detail				
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
05. Community Services - (C) Community Re-en	ntry Subprogram -						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$1,404	0.0	\$1,404	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$4,725,731	44.6	\$4,686,633	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
R-06 Take Two Expansion	\$400,000	0.0	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$5,125,731	44.6	\$5,086,633	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,125,731	44.6	\$5,086,633	\$0	\$0	\$39,098	

## 06. Parole Board

#### Personal Services

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$913	0.0	\$913	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,725,311	19.5	\$1,725,311	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,725,311	19.5	\$1,725,311	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,725,311	19.5	\$1,725,311	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Operating Expenses							
Operating Expenses							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$C	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0	

#### **Contract Services**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
	Total Tunus	115	General Fund	Casil I ullus		i ederar i unus
Administrative and IT Support						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0

## 06. Parole Board

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,251,902	21.5	\$2,251,902	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,251,902	21.5	\$2,251,902	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,251,902	21.5	\$2,251,902	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,251,902	21.5	\$2,251,902	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$913	0.0	\$913	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,252,815	21.5	\$2,252,815	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,252,815	21.5	\$2,252,815	\$0	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,252,815	21.5	\$2,252,815	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
07. Correctional Industries						
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$11,890,501	155.0	\$0	\$4,068,219	\$7,822,282	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$11,890,501	155.0	\$0	\$4,068,219	\$7,822,282	\$0
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	\$3,922,998	0	\$3,922,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$15,813,499	155.0	\$3,922,998	\$4,068,219	\$7,822,282	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$11,890,501	155.0	\$0	\$4,068,219	\$7,822,282	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,829	0.0	\$0	\$3,829	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$11,894,330	155.0	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$7,822,282	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$11,894,330	155.0	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$7,822,282	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$11,894,330	155.0	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$7,822,282	\$0

## **Operating Expenses**

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$         S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19       \$100,000       0       \$100,000       \$0							
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19       \$100,000       0       \$100,000       \$0       \$0       \$0       \$0         FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$6,789,926       0.0       \$100,000       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$2         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$2         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$2         R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority       (\$995,287)       0.0       \$0       (\$270,371)       (\$724,916)       \$2	HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$6,689,926	0.0	\$0	\$1,817,327	\$4,872,599	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request       \$6,789,926       0.0       \$100,000       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority       (\$995,287)       0.0       \$0       (\$270,371)       (\$724,916)       \$5	FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$6,689,926	0.0	\$0	\$1,817,327	\$4,872,599	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         FY 2021-22 Base Request       \$6,689,926       0.0       \$0       \$1,817,327       \$4,872,599       \$5         R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority       (\$995,287)       0.0       \$0       (\$270,371)       (\$724,916)       \$5	S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	\$100,000	0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request         \$6,689,926         0.0         \$0         \$1,817,327         \$4,872,599         \$2           R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority         (\$995,287)         0.0         \$0         (\$270,371)         (\$724,916)         \$2	FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$6,789,926	0.0	\$100,000	\$1,817,327	\$4,872,599	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority (\$995,287) 0.0 \$0 (\$270,371) (\$724,916) 5	FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$6,689,926	0.0	\$0	\$1,817,327	\$4,872,599	\$0
	FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$6,689,926	0.0	\$0	\$1,817,327	\$4,872,599	\$0
	R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$995,287)	0.0	\$0	(\$270,371)	(\$724,916)	\$0
r 2021-22 Governor's Budget request - Nov 1 \$5,094,039 0.0 \$0 \$1,540,950 \$4,147,005	FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$5,694,639	0.0	\$0	\$1,546,956	\$4,147,683	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request \$5,694,639 0.0 \$0 \$1,546,956 \$4,147,683	FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$5,694,639	0.0	\$0	\$1,546,956	\$4,147,683	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections			January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Deta				
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Raw Materials							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$37,878,810	0.0	\$0	\$7,741,080	\$30,137,730	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$37,878,810	0.0	\$0	\$7,741,080	\$30,137,730	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$37,878,810	0.0	\$0	\$7,741,080	\$30,137,730	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$37,878,810	0.0	\$0	\$7,741,080	\$30,137,730	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$37,878,810	0.0	\$0	\$7,741,080	\$30,137,730	\$0	
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$7,761,964)	0.0	\$0	(\$1,685,220)	(\$6,076,744)	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$30,116,846	0.0	\$0	\$6,055,860	\$24,060,986	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$30,116,846	0.0	\$0	\$6,055,860	\$24,060,986	\$0	

## Inmate Pay

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,752,239	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,637,649	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,752,239	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,637,649	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,752,239	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,637,649	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,752,239	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,637,649	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,752,239	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,637,649	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$2,239)	0.0	\$0	\$0	(\$2,239)	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,750,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,635,410	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,750,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,635,410	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections			January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Det				
				Reappropriated			
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Capital Outlay							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$1,406,200	0.0	\$0	\$337,094	\$1,069,106	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$1,406,200	0.0	\$0	\$337,094	\$1,069,106	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,406,200	0.0	\$0	\$337,094	\$1,069,106	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$1,406,200	0.0	\$0	\$337,094	\$1,069,106	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$1,406,200	0.0	\$0	\$337,094	\$1,069,106	\$0	
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$186,890)	0.0	\$0	(\$27,835)	(\$159,055)	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$1,219,310	0.0	\$0	\$309,259	\$910,051	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$1,219,310	0.0	\$0	\$309,259	\$910,051	\$0	

#### **Correctional Industries Grants**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of (	Corrections
---	-------------

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
<b></b>						
Indirect Cost Assessment						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	(\$539,562)	0.0	\$0	\$3,875	\$8,616	(\$552,053)
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	(\$1,923)	0.0	\$0	\$1,803	(\$742)	(\$2,984)
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$446,643	0.0	\$0	\$137,785	\$301,690	\$7,168
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$446,643	0.0	\$0	\$137,785	\$301,690	\$7,168
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$446,643	0.0	\$0	\$137,785	\$301,690	\$7,168

# 07. Correctional Industries

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$64,105,804	155.0	\$0	\$15,210,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$64,105,804	155.0	\$0	\$15,210,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	\$4,022,998	0.0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$68,128,802	155.0	\$4,022,998	\$15,210,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$64,105,804	155.0	\$0	\$15,210,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	(\$539,562)	0.0	\$0	\$3,875	\$8,616	(\$552,053)
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	(\$1,923)	0.0	\$0	\$1,803	(\$742)	(\$2,984)
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$3,829	0.0	\$0	\$3,829	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$63,568,148	155.0	\$0	\$15,219,924	\$45,841,056	\$2,507,168
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$8,946,380)	0.0	\$0	(\$1,983,426)	(\$6,962,954)	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$54,621,768	155.0	\$0	\$13,236,498	\$38,878,102	\$2,507,168
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$54,621,768	155.0	\$0	\$13,236,498	\$38,878,102	\$2,507,168

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
08. Canteen Operation						
Personal Services						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,396	0.0	\$0	\$2,396	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$2,366,674	28.0	\$0	\$2,366,674	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$2,366,674	28.0	\$0	\$2,366,674	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$2,366,674	28.0	\$0	\$2,366,674	\$0	\$0

## **Operating Expenses**

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of C	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail						
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds	
Inmate Pay							
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0	

#### Indirect Cost Assessment

HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	\$2,256	0.0	\$0	\$2,256	\$0	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	\$1,029	0.0	\$0	\$1,029	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$82,528	0.0	\$0	\$82,528	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$82,528	0.0	\$0	\$82,528	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$82,528	0.0	\$0	\$82,528	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corre	January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail					
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
08. Canteen Operation						
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	\$2,256	0.0	\$0	\$2,256	\$0	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	\$1,029	0.0	\$0	\$1,029	\$0	\$0
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$2,396	0.0	\$0	\$2,396	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$21,452,869	28.0	\$0	\$21,452,869	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$21,452,869	28.0	\$0	\$21,452,869	\$0	\$0
2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$21,452,869	28.0	\$0	\$21,452,869	\$0	\$0

## **Total For: Corrections**

HB 16-1080 Assault By Strangulation	\$170,900	0.0	\$170,900	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 18-1077 Penalty For Burglary Of Firearms	\$69,856	0.0	\$69,856	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 18-1200 Cybercrime Changes	\$34,677	0.0	\$34,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 19-1250 Sexual Assault While In Custody Or Detained	\$39,701	0.0	\$39,701	\$0	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1153 Colorado Partnership For Quality Jobs And Services Act	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$959,178,595	6463.1	\$850,333,207	\$47,793,269	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462
HB 20-1379 Suspend Direct Distribution to PERA	(\$9,388,586)	0.0	(\$9,128,730)	(\$259,856)	\$0	\$0
HB 20-1398 Modify Automatic Funding Mechanism for Capital Construction	(\$307,843)	0.0	(\$307,843)	\$0	\$0	\$0
SB 18-119 False Imprisonment Of A Minor	\$39,334	0.0	\$39,334	\$0	\$0	\$0
SB 19-172 Protect From Unlawful Abandonment And Confinement	\$26,220	0.0	\$26,220	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$949,981,500	6463.1	\$841,277,322	\$47,652,059	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462

# FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	(\$134,888)	0.0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$162,223	0.0	\$208,854	\$0	(\$46,631)	\$0
S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0.0	\$113,762	\$0	(\$113,762)	\$0
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	\$4,022,998	0.0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$954,031,833	6463.1	\$845,498,165	\$47,641,942	\$51,204,264	\$9,687,462
FY FY 20212-22 Starting Base	\$949,981,500	6463.1	\$841,277,322	\$47,652,059	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	\$0	0.0	\$6,200,000	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
TA-02 Lease Escalator	\$284,876	0.0	\$271,968	\$12,908	\$0	\$0
TA-03 20-1398 Modify Auto Funding Mechanism For Cap Construction	\$307,843	0.0	\$307,843	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-04 FY21 Depreciation Calculation per HB 17-1144	\$222,799	0.0	\$222,799	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$535,078	4.5	\$5,400	\$529,678	\$0	\$0
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$3,117,807)	(34.0)	(\$3,117,807)	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-07 Annualization of HB 20-1379 Suspend PERA Direct Distribution	\$9,388,586	0.0	\$9,128,730	\$259,856	\$0	\$0
TA-08 Sentencing Bills FY22 Incremental Differences	\$210,942	0.0	\$210,942	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	(\$537,306)	0.0	\$537,306	\$6,131	(\$528,690)	(\$552,053)
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	\$27,155,648	0.0	\$27,289,125	(\$133,477)	\$0	\$0
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$1,484,994	0.0	\$1,440,716	\$44,278	\$0	\$0
TA-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$1,024,382)	0.0	(\$994,470)	(\$29,912)	\$0	\$0
TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment	\$370,738	0.0	\$370,738	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	(\$778)	0.0	\$778	\$2,948	(\$1,520)	(\$2,984)
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$976,928	0.0	\$970,703	\$6,225	\$0	\$0
TA-16 Legal Services Common Policy Adjustment	\$858,404	0.0	\$566,652	\$291,752	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$987,098,063	6433.6	\$884,688,745	\$48,642,446	\$50,834,447	\$2,932,425

# FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Detail

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
NP-01 Extend Pause Annual Depreciation Lease Payment	(\$530,642)	0.0	(\$530,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-02 COE Program Financial Restructure	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$140,827	0.0	\$140,827	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-04 Annual Fleet Vehicle Request	\$160,079	0.0	\$264,997	(\$104,918)	\$0	\$0
NP-05 OIT FY22 Budget Request Package	(\$1,847,691)	0.0	(\$1,793,738)	(\$53,953)	\$0	\$0
R-01 Align Prison Caseload	(\$22,043,434)	0.0	(\$22,043,434)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$287,088)	(3.0)	(\$287,088)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding	(\$8,277,136)	0.0	(\$8,277,136)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$5,333,158)	(13.8)	(\$5,333,158)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$9,377,659)	0.0	\$0	(\$2,292,605)	(\$7,085,054)	\$0
R-06 Take Two Expansion	\$400,000	0.0	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$940,205,725	6416.8	\$847,332,937	\$46,190,970	\$43,749,393	\$2,932,425
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	\$30,320,570	0.0	\$30,320,570	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$970,526,295	6416.8	\$877,653,507	\$46,190,970	\$43,749,393	\$2,932,425

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Summary

	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds	
Total For: Department of Corrections							
HB 16-1080 Assault By Strangulation	\$170,900	0.0	\$170,900	\$0	\$0	\$0	
HB 18-1077 Penalty For Burglary Of Firearms	\$69,856	0.0	\$69,856	\$0	\$0	\$0	
HB 18-1200 Cybercrime Changes	\$34,677	0.0	\$34,677	\$0	\$0	\$0	
HB 19-1250 Sexual Assault While In Custody Or Detained	\$39,701	0.0	\$39,701	\$0	\$0	\$0	
HB 20-1153 Colorado Partnership For Quality Jobs And Services Act	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0	
HB 20-1360 FY 2020-21 Long Bill	\$959,178,595	6,463.1	\$850,333,207	\$47,793,269	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462	
HB 20-1379 Suspend Direct Distribution to PERA	(\$9,388,586)	0.0	(\$9,128,730)	(\$259,856)	\$0	\$0	
HB 20-1398 Modify Automatic Funding Mechanism for Capital Construction	(\$307,843)	0.0	(\$307,843)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
SB 18-119 False Imprisonment Of A Minor	\$39,334	0.0	\$39,334	\$0	\$0	\$0	
SB 19-172 Protect From Unlawful Abandonment And Confinement	\$26,220	0.0	\$26,220	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation	\$949,981,500	6,463.1	\$841,277,322	\$47,652,059	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462	
NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	(\$134,888)	0.0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0	
S-01 Technical Adjustments	\$162,223	0.0	\$208,854	\$0	(\$46,631)	\$0	
S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost Assessment	\$0	0.0	\$113,762	\$0	(\$113,762)	\$0	
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	\$4,022,998	0.0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0	
FY 2020-21 Total Revised Appropriation Request	\$954,031,833	6,463.1	\$845,498,165	\$47,641,942	\$51,204,264	\$9,687,462	
FY 2021-22 Starting Base	\$949,981,500	6,463.1	\$841,277,322	\$47,652,059	\$51,364,657	\$9,687,462	
TA-01 CARES ACT Funding	\$0	0.0	\$6,200,000	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)	
TA-02 Lease Escalator	\$284,876	0.0	\$271,968	\$12,908	\$0	\$0	
TA-03 20-1398 Modify Auto Funding Mechanism For Cap Construction	\$307,843	0.0	\$307,843	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-04 FY21 Depreciation Calculation per HB 17-1144	\$222,799	0.0	\$222,799	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-05 HB20-1153 Colorado Partnership for Quality Jobs and Services Act	\$535,078	4.5	\$5,400	\$529,678	\$0	\$0	
TA-06 Annualize Skyline Closure/LaVista Bed Reduction	(\$3,117,807)	(34.0)	(\$3,117,807)	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-07 Annualization of HB 20-1379 Suspend PERA Direct Distribution	\$9,388,586	0.0	\$9,128,730	\$259,856	\$0	\$0	
TA-08 Sentencing Bills FY22 Incremental Differences	\$210,942	0.0	\$210,942	\$0	\$0	\$0	
TA-09 DOC Indirect Cost Assessment	(\$537,306)	0.0	\$537,306	\$6,131	(\$528,690)	(\$552,053)	
TA-10 FY 2021-22 Total Compensation Request	\$27,155,648	0.0	\$27,289,125	(\$133,477)	\$0	\$0	

## FY 2021-22 Budget Request - Department of Corrections

January Schedule 00 - Reconciliation Summary

					Reappropriated	
	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
TA-11 Statewide Operating Common Policy Adjustment	\$1,484,994	0.0	\$1,440,716	\$44,278	\$0	\$0
TA-12 OIT Common Policy Adjustment	(\$1,024,382)	0.0	(\$994,470)	(\$29,912)	\$0	\$0
TA-13 Contract Mental Health Staff Salary Adjustment	\$370,738	0.0	\$370,738	\$0	\$0	\$0
TA-14 Statewide Indirect Cost Recoveries Common Policy Adj	(\$778)	0.0	\$778	\$2,948	(\$1,520)	(\$2,984)
TA-15 SB18-200 Annulization PERA Adjustment	\$976,928	0.0	\$970,703	\$6,225	\$0	\$0
TA-16 Legal Services Common Policy Adjustment	\$858,404	0.0	\$566,652	\$291,752	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Base Request	\$987,098,063	6,433.6	\$884,688,745	\$48,642,446	\$50,834,447	\$2,932,425
NP-01 Extend Pause Annual Depreciation Lease Payment	(\$530,642)	0.0	(\$530,642)	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-02 COE Program Financial Restructure	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement	\$140,827	0.0	\$140,827	\$0	\$0	\$0
NP-04 Annual Fleet Vehicle Request	\$160,079	0.0	\$264,997	(\$104,918)	\$0	\$0
NP-05 OIT FY22 Budget Request Package	(\$1,847,691)	0.0	(\$1,793,738)	(\$53,953)	\$0	\$0
R-01 Align Prison Caseload	(\$22,043,434)	0.0	(\$22,043,434)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding	(\$287,088)	(3.0)	(\$287,088)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding	(\$8,277,136)	0.0	(\$8,277,136)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-04 Align Adult Parole Services	(\$5,333,158)	(13.8)	(\$5,333,158)	\$0	\$0	\$0
R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority	(\$9,377,659)	0.0	\$0	(\$2,292,605)	(\$7,085,054)	\$0
R-06 Take Two Expansion	\$400,000	0.0	\$400,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Nov 1	\$940,205,725	6,416.8	\$847,332,937	\$46,190,970	\$43,749,393	\$2,932,425
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawl	\$30,320,570	0.0	\$30,320,570	\$0	\$0	\$0
FY 2021-22 Governor's Budget Request - Revised	\$970,526,295	6,416.8	\$877,653,507	\$46,190,970	\$43,749,393	\$2,932,425

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriatio	n - Dep	artment of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
							*Data is rounded to	the nearest dollar
01. Management, (A) Executiv	e Direct	tor's Office Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services			\$4,210,242	36.8	\$3,966,437	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$43,861,388	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$232,576	0.0	\$0	\$232,576	\$0	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$1,673,785	0.0	\$0	\$1,673,785	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Health, Life, and De	ental		\$45,767,749	0.0	\$43,861,388	\$1,906,361	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$620,561	0.0	\$620,561	\$0	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,145	0.0	\$0	\$2,145	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$15,437	0.0	\$0	\$15,437	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Short-term Disabili	ity		\$638,143	0.0	\$620,561	\$17,582	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,492,983	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$0	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$63,362	0.0	\$0	\$63,362	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$455,999	0.0	\$0	\$455,999	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Amortization Equal	lization Di	sbursement	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,492,983	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$63,362	0.0	\$0	\$63,362	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$455,999	0.0	\$0	\$455,999	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Supplemental Amo	ortization E	Equalization Disbursement	\$19,012,344	0.0	\$18,492,983	\$519,361	\$0	\$0
PERA Direct Distribution	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
PERA Direct Distribution	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	(\$2)	0.0	\$0	(\$2)	\$0	\$0
PERA Direct Distribution	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$2	0.0	\$0	\$2	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - PERA Direct Distrib	bution		\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,887,446	0.0	\$8,887,446	\$0	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$6,262	0.0	\$0	\$6,262	\$0 \$0	\$0
Shift Differential	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$45,064	0.0	\$0	\$45,064	\$0 \$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Shift Differential			\$8,938,772	0.0	\$8,887,446	\$51,326	\$0	\$0

						1	Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
			<b>A</b>					
Workers' Compensation	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,371,018	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$0	\$0	\$0
Workers' Compensation	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$21,382	0.0	\$0	\$21,382	\$0	\$0
Workers' Compensation	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$153,879	0.0	\$0	\$153,879	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Workers' Compensa	tion		\$5,546,279	0.0	\$5,371,018	\$175,261	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000
		General i und - Omesticieu	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0 \$0	\$5,000 \$5,000	\$85,000 \$ <b>85,00</b> 0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expenses			\$370,001	0.0	\$200,001	φU	\$5,000	\$65,000
Legal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,460,085	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$0	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$10,465	0.0	\$0	\$10,465	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$75,315	0.0	\$0	\$75,315	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Legal Services			\$2,664,511	0.0	\$2,460,085	\$204,426	\$0	\$0
Payment To Risk Management and Property Funds	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,811,207	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$0	\$0	\$
Payment To Risk Management and Property	1000		φ2,011,201	0.0	φ2,011,201	ψõ	φu	ψ.
Funds	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$14,105	0.0	\$0	\$14,105	\$0	\$(
Payment To Risk Management and Property		<b>_</b>						
Funds	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$101,513	0.0	\$0	\$101,513	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payment To Risk Ma	nageme	nt and Property Funds	\$2,926,825	0.0	\$2,811,207	\$115,618	\$0	\$(
Leased Space	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,439,368	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$0	\$0	\$0
Leased Space	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$302,299	0.0	\$0	\$302,299	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Leased Space	0010		\$5,741,667	0.0	\$5,439,368	\$302,299	\$0	\$(
			<i>\\</i> 0,141,001	0.0	<i>\\</i> 0,400,000	<i><b>4002</b>,200</i>	<u> </u>	Ψ
Capitol Complex Leased Space	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$39,656	0.0	\$39,656	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capitol Complex Leased Space	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$15,857	0.0	\$0	\$15,857	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Capitol Complex Lea	ased Spa	ice	\$55,513	0.0	\$39,656	\$15,857	\$0	\$(
Planning and Analysis Contracts	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Planning and Analys	is Contra	acts	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$(
Payments to District Attorneys	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payments to District	Attorney	ys	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$

## FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation - Department of Corrections

							Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund		Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Payments to Coroners for Investigations	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payments to Cord	oners for Inv	vestigations	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Depreciation-Lease Equivalent Payments	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Depreciation-Lea	se Equivale	nt Payments	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
COVID Funds	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - COVID Funds			\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$118,059,425	36.8	\$111,525,620	\$0	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
	131	0 COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$413,657	0.0	\$0	\$413,657	\$0	\$0
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$3,295,149	0.0	\$0	\$3,295,149	\$0	\$0
Total For: 01. Management, (A) Exec	cutive Direc	tor's Office Subprogram,	\$121,886,877	36.8	\$111,525,620	\$3,827,452	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services	1000	ty Subprogram, (1) Private Prison Monit General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,187,790 <b>\$1,187,790</b>	15.7 <b>15.7</b>	\$1,187,790 <b>\$1,187,790</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expension	ses		\$213,443	0.0	\$183,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
Total For: 01. Management, (B) Exte	ernal Capaci	ity Subprogram, (1) Private Prison Monitoring Unit	\$1,401,233	15.7	\$1,371,766	\$29,467	\$0	\$0
01. Management, (B) Externa	al Capaci	ty Subprogram, (2) Payments to House	State Prisoners					
Payments to Local Jails	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payments to Loca	al Jails		\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to In-State Private Prisons	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$61,330,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to In-State Private Prisons	18Y0	Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payments to In-S	tate Private	Prisons	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0

FY 2020-21 Initial Appro	priation - Department of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Inmate Education and Benefit Prog State Private Prisons	grams at In- 1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
	ucation and Benefit Programs at In-State Private Prisons	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$74,577,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$0	\$0	\$0
	18Y0 Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
01. Management, ( Total For: Prisoners	(B) External Capacity Subprogram, (2) Payments to House State	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
01 Managamant (C) In	appartar Caparal Subpragram						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S		\$4,589,754	49.2	\$4,483,521	\$106,233	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
Subtotal 1 1 2020-21 - 1 ersonal C		φ <del>1</del> ,303,734	45.2	ψ <del>4,4</del> 03,321	\$100,233	ψŪ	40
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$445,222	0.0	\$362,035	\$83,187	\$0	\$0
Inspector General Grants	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Inspector	General Grants	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
Total For: 01. Management, (	C) Inspector General Subprogram,	\$5,242,888	49.2	\$4,845,556	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
02. Institutions, (A) Util	ities Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services	\$337,116	2.6	\$337,116	\$0	\$0	\$0
Utilities	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,574,639	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$0	\$0	\$0
Utilities	5070 Correctional Industries Account	\$1,404,070	0.0	\$0	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Utilities		\$22,978,709	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,911,755	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$0	\$0	\$0
	5070 Correctional Industries Account	\$1,404,070	0.0	\$0	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (A	) Utilities Subprogram,	\$23,315,825	2.6	\$21,911,755	\$1,404,070	\$0	\$0

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriat	tion - Depa	artment of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions, (B) Mainten	ance Sub	program,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$22,893,105	287.8	\$22,893,105	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servic	es		\$22,893,105	287.8	\$22,893,105	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expension	nses		\$7,310,720	0.0	\$7,310,720	\$0	\$0	\$0
Maintenance Pueblo Campus	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Maintenance Pu	eblo Campus	3	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$C
Total For: 02. Institutions, (B) Main	ntenance Sub	program,	\$32,333,629	287.8	\$32,333,629	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (C) Housing	g and Secu	urity Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$202,615,539	3091.3	\$202,615,539	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servic	es		\$202,615,539	3091.3	\$202,615,539	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expe	nses		\$2,094,473	0.0	\$2,094,473	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$204,710,012	3091.3	\$204,710,012	\$0	\$0	\$C
Total For: 02. Institutions, (C) Hous	sing and Sec	urity Subprogram,	\$204,710,012	3091.3	\$204,710,012	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (D) Food Se	ervice Sub	program,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servic	es		\$21,339,301	321.3	\$21,339,301	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expension	nses		\$18,900,802	0.0	\$18,900,802	\$0	\$0	\$0
Food Service Pueblo Campus	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Food Service Pu		e	\$1,857,861	0.0	\$1,857,861	\$0	\$0	\$0

	priation - Department of Corrections				R	eappropriated	Schedule 40
Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 02. Institutions, (D	)) Food Service Subprogram,	\$42,097,964	321.3	\$42,097,964	\$0	\$0	\$(
02. Institutions, (E) Med	dical Services Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services	\$43,389,063	412.2	\$43,122,984	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Pharmaceuticals	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Purchase of Pharmaceuticals		\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
Hepatitis C Treatment Costs	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Hepatitis (	C Treatment Costs	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$(
External Medical Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - External N	Nedical Services	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$(
Service Contracts	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Service Co	ontracts	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Indirect Co	ost Assessment	\$1,090	0.0	\$0	\$1,090	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$117,629,067	412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (E	tal For: 02. Institutions, (E) Medical Services Subprogram,		412.2	\$117,361,898	\$267,169	\$0	\$(
02. Institutions, (F) Lau	ndry Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services	\$2,757,894	38.4	\$2,757,894	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropria	ation - Dep	partment of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
							eappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund		Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	enses		\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$C
Total For: 02. Institutions, (F) Lau	undry Subpro	gram,	\$5,054,031	38.4	\$5,054,031	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (G) Superi	ntendents	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000		\$12,352,692	161.5	\$12,352,692	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servi	ices		\$12,352,692	161.5	\$12,352,692	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,462,669	0.0	\$5,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	enses		\$5,462,669	0.0	\$5,462,669	\$0	\$0	\$0
Dress-Out	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Dress-Out			\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	10	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$C
Total For: 02. Institutions, (G) Su	perintendents	s Subprogram,	\$18,821,641	161.5	\$18,821,641	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (H) Youthf	ul Offende	er System Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000		\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servi	ices		\$11,747,719	160.7	\$11,747,719	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	enses		\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract Servi	ces		\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Maintenance and Food Service	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Maintenance a	nd Food Serv	rice	\$1,062,016	0.0	\$1,062,016	\$0	\$0	\$0
						•	• •	

						Reappropriated		
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund
Long Bill Group Totals								
	1000	) General Fund - Unrestricted	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 02. Institutions, (H)	Youthful Offender	r System Subprogram,	\$13,443,260	160.7	\$13,443,260	\$0	\$0	\$
02. Institutions, (I) Case	Management	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	ervices		\$18,995,201	255.3	\$18,995,201	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating I	Expenses		\$187,656	0.0	\$187,656	\$0	\$0	\$
Offender ID Program	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Offender ID	) Program		\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	1000	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 02. Institutions, (I) 0	Case Management	Subprogram,	\$19,523,992	255.3	\$19,523,992	\$0	\$0	\$
			· / /					
02. Institutions, (J) Ment		pprogram,						
02. Institutions, (J) Ment Personal Services		p <b>program,</b> General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$
Personal Services	tal Health Sub			159.2 <b>159.2</b>	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b>	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	\$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000		\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366	<b>159.2</b> 0.0	<b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366	<b>\$0</b> \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0	<b>\$</b> \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b>	159.2	\$11,840,317	\$0	\$0	<b>\$</b> \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating F	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366	<b>159.2</b> 0.0	<b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366	<b>\$0</b> \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0	\$ \$ \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Berling Berling Services	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b>	159.2 0.0 0.0	<b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b>	\$0 \$0 \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$ \$ \$
	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> \$4,495,346	159.2 0.0 0.0 0.0	<b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> \$4,495,346	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0	
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating F Medical Contract Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Medical Co	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000 ontract Services	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> \$4,495,346	159.2 0.0 0.0 0.0	<b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> \$4,495,346	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0	\$ \$ \$ \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating F Medical Contract Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Medical Co Long Bill Group Totals	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000 ontract Services	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b>	159.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	\$11,840,317 \$312,366 \$312,366 \$4,495,346 \$4,495,346	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating F Medical Contract Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Medical Co Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 02. Institutions, (J)	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000 ontract Services 1000 Mental Health Sub	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> <b>\$312,366</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b>	159.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 159.2	\$11,840,317 \$312,366 \$312,366 \$4,495,346 \$4,495,346 \$4,495,346 \$16,648,029	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$ \$ \$ \$
Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating F Medical Contract Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Medical Co Long Bill Group Totals	tal Health Sub 1000 ervices 1000 Expenses 1000 ontract Services 1000 Mental Health Sub	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,840,317 <b>\$11,840,317</b> \$312,366 <b>\$312,366</b> <b>\$312,366</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b> <b>\$4,495,346</b>	159.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 159.2	\$11,840,317 \$312,366 \$312,366 \$4,495,346 \$4,495,346 \$4,495,346 \$16,648,029	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$

FY 2020-21 Initial Appro	priation - Department of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (K	() Inmate Pay,	\$2,476,081	0.0	\$2,476,081	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (L) Leg	al Access Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal	Services	\$1,504,757	21.5	\$1,504,757	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$299.602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract S	Services	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (L	) Legal Access Subprogram,	\$1,875,264	21.5	\$1,875,264	\$0	\$0	\$0
03. Support Services, (A	A) Business Operations Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,724,032	90.8	\$5,730,777	\$46,764	(\$53,509)	\$0
Personal Services	27G0 Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal	Services	\$6,732,240	100.8	\$5,730,777	\$46,764	\$954,699	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,958,233	90.8	\$5,964,978	\$46,764	(\$53,509)	\$0
	27G0 Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Service	ces, (A) Business Operations Subprogram,	\$6,966,441	100.8	\$5,964,978	\$46,764	\$954,699	\$0

Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund
03. Support Services, (I	3) Personnel Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,483,021	18.7	\$1,483,021	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services	\$1,483,021	18.7	\$1,483,021	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,569,952	18.7	\$1,569,952	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 03. Support Servic	es, (B) Personnel Subprogram,	\$1,569,952	18.7	\$1,569,952	\$0	\$0	\$
03. Support Services, (0	C) Offender Services Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services	\$3,296,507	44.1	\$3,296,507	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 03. Support Servic	es, (C) Offender Services Subprogram,	\$3,358,551	44.1	\$3,358,551	\$0	\$0	\$
03. Support Services, (I	D) Communications Subprogram,						
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$1,638,297	0.0	\$1,638,297	\$0	\$0	\$
Dispatch Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	9
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Dispatch S	Services	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,897,299	0.0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	ç
Total For: 03. Support Servic	es, (D) Communications Subprogram,	\$1,897,299	0.0	\$1,897,299	\$0	\$0	\$

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation - Department of Correction
---

January Schedule 4C

Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services, (E)	Transportation Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Se	rvices	\$2,489,638	35.9	\$2,489,638	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating E	xpenses	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$0
Vehicle Lease Payments	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,597,939	0.0	\$2,597,939	\$0	\$0	\$0
Vehicle Lease Payments	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$42,812	0.0	\$0	\$42,812	\$0	\$0
Vehicle Lease Payments	5070 Correctional Industries Account	\$564,266	0.0	\$0	\$564,266	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Vehicle Leas	se Payments	\$3,205,017	0.0	\$2,597,939	\$607,078	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,571,115	35.9	\$5,571,115	\$0	\$0	\$0
	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$42,812	0.0	\$0	\$42,812	\$0	\$0
	5070 Correctional Industries Account	\$564,266	0.0	\$0	\$564,266	\$0	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Services	s, (E) Transportation Subprogram,	\$6,178,193	35.9	\$5,571,115	\$607,078	\$0	\$0
03. Support Services, (F)	Training Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Se	prvices	\$2,481,611	33.0	\$2,481,611	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating E	xpenses	\$287,329	0.0	\$287,329	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Service:	s, (F) Training Subprogram,	\$2,768,940	33.0	\$2,768,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
03. Support Services, (G	) Information Systems Subprogram,						
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,395,409	0.0	\$1,395,409	\$0	\$0	\$0

						F	Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund
Payments to OIT	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$27,463,196	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$0	\$0	\$
Payments to OIT	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$16,837	0.0	\$0	\$16,837	\$0	\$
Payments to OIT	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$121,170	0.0	\$0	\$121,170	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Payments to	OIT		\$27,601,203	0.0	\$27,463,196	\$138,007	\$0	\$
CORE Operations	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$350,132	0.0	\$350,132	\$0	\$0	\$
CORE Operations	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,955	0.0	\$0	\$2,955	\$0	\$
CORE Operations	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$47,185	0.0	\$0	\$21,265	\$25,920	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - CORE Opera	ations		\$400,272	0.0	\$350,132	\$24,220	\$25,920	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$29,208,737	0.0	\$29,208,737	\$0	\$0	\$
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$19,792	0.0	\$0	\$19,792	\$0	\$
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$168,355	0.0	\$0	\$142,435	\$25,920	\$
Total For: 03. Support Services	s, (G) Information	n Systems Subprogram,	\$29,396,884	0.0	\$29,208,737	\$162,227	\$25,920	\$
03. Support Services, (H)	Facility Ser	vices Subprogram.						
Personal Services	1000		\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Se	rvices		\$1,046,307	9.7	\$1,046,307	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating E	xpenses		\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 03. Support Services	s, (H) Facility Ser	vices Subprogram,	\$1,129,403	9.7	\$1,129,403	\$0	\$0	\$
04. Inmate Programs, (A)	Labor Subp	rogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Se	rvices		\$6,175,437	88.3	\$6,175,437	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$

FY 2020-21 Initial Appro	priation - Department of Corrections					January	Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals	rund rund Name	Total Funds	FIE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Fullus	rederal runds
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Progra		\$6,263,454	88.3	\$6,263,454	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
		•••••••••••••••		····	**		+-
04. Inmate Programs, (	B) Education Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal	Services	\$14,931,133	199.8	\$14,931,133	\$0	\$0	\$0
		<b>AA A A A A</b>			<b>2</b> 0	<b>A</b> 0	<b>\$</b> 0
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,816,746	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	22D0 Correctional Education Program Fund	\$1,146,482	0.0	\$0	\$735,467	\$411,015	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$715,935	0.0	\$0	\$715,935	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$4,679,163	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,451,402	\$411,015	\$0
Contract Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract S	Services	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
Education Grants	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Education	Grants	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,065,067	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
	22D0 Correctional Education Program Fund	\$1,146,482	0.0	\$0	\$735,467	\$411,015	\$0
	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$715,935	0.0	\$0	\$715,935	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Progra	ms, (B) Education Subprogram,	\$19,927,484	201.8	\$17,985,007	\$1,461,402	\$453,425	\$27,650
04. Inmate Programs. (	C) Recreation Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal		\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$0

Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals	T und		Total Funds		General Fund	ousin runus	T dildo	r cuciai i una
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,298,691	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$0	\$0	\$0
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$(
Total For: 04. Inmate Progran	ns, (C) Recreation	Subprogram,	\$8,376,243	122.0	\$8,298,691	\$77,552	\$0	\$
04. Inmate Programs, (D	) Drug and A	Icohol Treatment Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	ervices		\$5,886,026	87.4	\$5,886,026	\$0	\$0	\$0
			• • • • • • •		•••••			
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses		\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract S	ervices		\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$
Treatment Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Treatment	Grants		\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Progran	ns, (D) Drug and A	Icohol Treatment Subprogram,	\$8,277,798	87.4	\$8,151,116	\$0	\$126,682	\$0
04. Inmate Programs, (E	) Sex Offende	er Treatment Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,276,590	54.8	\$3,276,590	\$0	\$0	\$0
Personal Services	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,234	1.0	\$0	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	ervices		\$3,307,824	55.8	\$3,276,590	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$91,776	0.0	\$91,776	\$0	\$0	\$(
Operating Expenses	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$500	0.0	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses		\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$1
Polygraph Testing	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Polygraph	Testing		\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$

### FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation - Department of Corrections

	ation - Depart						January	Schedule 40
Long Bill Line Item	Fund F	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Sex Offender Treatment Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Sex Offender	reatment Grants		\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
Long Bill Group Totals								
	1000 0	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,676,463	54.8	\$3,610,866	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
	2830 5	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,734	1.0	\$0	\$31,734	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Programs, (	E) Sex Offender	Freatment Subprogram,	\$3,708,197	55.8	\$3,610,866	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
04. Inmate Programs, (F) V	olunteers Su	lbprogram,						
Personal Services		General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Personal Services	5060 C	Canteens and Library Fund	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servi	ces		\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 0	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060 C	Canteens and Library Fund	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	enses		\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	1000 0	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	5060 C	Canteens and Library Fund	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Programs, (	F) Volunteers Sul	bprogram,	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0
05. Community Services, (	A) Parole Sul	oprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$19,686,787	303.2	\$19,686,787	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Servi	ces		\$19,686,787	303.2	\$19,686,787	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000 0	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	enses		\$2,616,320	0.0	\$2,616,320	\$0	\$0	\$0
Parolee Supervision and Support Servi	ces 1000 C	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,264,347	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Parolee Super	vision and Suppo	ort Services	\$8,573,747	0.0	\$5,264,347	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$0
Wrap-Around Services Program	1000 0	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Wrap-Around	Services Program	1	\$2,313,414	0.0	\$2,313,414	\$0	\$0	\$0

		artment of Corrections					January Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund
Parole Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Parole Grants			\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$
Community-based Organizations Housing								
Support	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Community-based	Organizat	ions Housing Support	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$
Parolee Housing Support	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Parolee Housing Se	upport		\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,578,008	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$
Total For: 05. Community Services, (A	) Parole S	Subprogram,	\$40,887,408	303.2	\$37,578,008	\$0	\$3,309,400	\$
05. Community Services, (B) C	commu							
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services			\$6,484,410	83.8	\$6,484,410	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$632,650	0.0	\$632,650	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expense	s		\$632,650	0.0	\$632,650	\$0	\$0	\$
Psychotropic Medication	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Psychotropic Medie	cation		\$111,400	0.0	\$111,400	\$0	\$0	\$
Community Supervision Support Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Community Superv	ision Sup	port Services	\$4,102,883	0.0	\$3,850,732	\$0	\$252,151	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$
Total For: 05. Community Services, (E	8) Commu	nity Supervision Subprogram,	\$11,331,343	83.8	\$11,079,192	\$0	\$252,151	\$
05. Community Services, (B) C	commu	nity Supervision Subprogram, (2)	) Youthful Offender Svs	tem After	care			
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services			\$566,235	8.0	\$566,235	\$0	\$0	\$

#### FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation - Department of Corrections

							oundary	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	R Cash Funds	eappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp			\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract Servi	ces		\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
05. Community Service Total For: Offender System After		unity Supervision Subprogram, (2) Youthful	\$1,524,474	8.0	\$1,524,474	\$0	\$0	\$0
05 Community Services (		inity Re-entry Subprogram,						
Personal Services		General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Serv			\$2,651,759	42.6	\$2,651,759	\$0	\$0	\$0
Occurring Francisco	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4.40 ZOO	0.0	¢4.40.700	<b>\$</b> 0	<b>*</b> 0	<b>*</b> 0
Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Exp	1000 enses	General Fund - Onrestricted	\$146,702 <b>\$146,702</b>	0.0 <b>0.0</b>	\$146,702 <b>\$146,702</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
			. ,					
Offender Emergency Assistance	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Offender Emer	gency Assist	ance	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract Servi	ces		\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Offender Re-Employment Center	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Offender Re-E	mployment Ce	enter	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Community Reintegration Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Community Re	integration G	rants	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
Transitional Work Program	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Transitional W			\$1,500,000	1.0	\$1,500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0

							Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals								
	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
Total For: 05. Community Se	rvices, (C) Commun	ity Re-entry Subprogram,	\$4,724,327	44.6	\$4,685,229	\$0	\$0	\$39,098
06. Parole Board								
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	Services		\$1,724,398	19.5	\$1,724,398	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	Expenses		\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Contract S	Services		\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$0
		General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
Administrative and IT Support	1000	General Fund - Uniestricted	ψ177,077	2.0	+,+			
Administrative and IT Support Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra			\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$0
							\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra	ative and IT Support						<b>\$0</b> \$0	<b>\$0</b> \$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra	ative and IT Support		\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0		
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra	ative and IT Support		<b>\$177,677</b> \$2,251,902	<b>2.0</b> 21.5	<b>\$177,677</b> \$2,251,902	<b>\$0</b> \$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri	ative and IT Support		<b>\$177,677</b> \$2,251,902	<b>2.0</b> 21.5	<b>\$177,677</b> \$2,251,902	<b>\$0</b> \$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services	ative and IT Support 1000 ies	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902	2.0 21.5 21.5	<b>\$177,677</b> \$2,251,902 <b>\$2,251,902</b>	<b>\$0</b> \$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services	tive and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998	<b>2.0</b> 21.5 <b>21.5</b> 0.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board	tive and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$0 \$7,822,282	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 <b>\$</b> 0 <b>\$</b> 0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S Operating Expenses	ies 1000 5070 Services	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501 \$15,813,499	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0 155.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$7,822,282 <b>\$7,822,282</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S Operating Expenses Operating Expenses	tive and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070 Services 1000 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501 \$15,813,499 \$100,000	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0 155.0 0.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$0	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$7,822,282 <b>\$7,822,282</b> \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S Operating Expenses Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating	tive and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070 Services 1000 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501 \$15,813,499 \$100,000 \$6,689,926	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0 155.0 0.0 0.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$0 \$1,817,327	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$7,822,282 <b>\$7,822,282</b> <b>\$7,822,282</b> \$0 \$0 \$4,872,599	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S	ative and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070 Services 1000 5070 5070 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501 \$15,813,499 \$100,000 \$6,689,926 \$6,789,926	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0 155.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$100,000 \$0 \$100,000	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$0 \$1,817,327 \$1,817,327	\$0 <b>\$0</b> \$0 \$7,822,282 <b>\$7,822,282</b> <b>\$0</b> \$4,872,599 <b>\$4,872,599</b>	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Administra Long Bill Group Totals Total For: 06. Parole Board 07. Correctional Industri Personal Services Personal Services Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal S Operating Expenses Operating Expenses Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Raw Materials	ative and IT Support 1000 ies 1000 5070 Services 1000 5070 5070 5070 5070 5070	General Fund - Unrestricted General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account General Fund - Unrestricted Correctional Industries Account	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$11,890,501 \$15,813,499 \$100,000 \$6,689,926 \$6,789,926 \$37,878,810	2.0 21.5 21.5 0.0 155.0 155.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0	\$177,677 \$2,251,902 \$2,251,902 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$3,922,998 \$0 \$100,000 \$0 \$100,000	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$4,068,219 \$1,817,327 \$1,817,327 \$1,817,327 \$1,817,327	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$7,822,282 \$7,822,282 \$7,822,282 \$0 \$4,872,599 \$4,872,599 \$4,872,599	\$0 \$0 \$0

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation								Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Conital Outlov	2020	State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$0
Capital Outlay	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$150,000		\$0 \$0	\$150,000		\$0 \$0
Capital Outlay Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Capital Outlay	5070	Correctional industries Account	\$1,256,200 <b>\$1,406,200</b>	0.0 <b>0.0</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>	\$187,094 <b>\$337,094</b>	\$1,069,106 <b>\$1,069,106</b>	\$0 <b>\$0</b>
ousional in 2020-21 - Oupline Outlay			ų1, <del>4</del> 00,200	0.0	ψŪ	<i>4001,004</i>	\$1,003,100	ψŪ
Correctional Industries Grants	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Correctional Indust	ries Gran	ts	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
Indirect Cost Assessment	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Indirect Cost Asses	sment		\$988,128	0.0	\$0	\$132,107	\$293,816	\$562,205
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,022,998	0.0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
	202	0 State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$0
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$63,955,804	155.0	\$0	\$15,060,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
Total For: 07. Correctional Industries			\$68,128,802	155.0	\$4,022,998	\$15,210,417	\$45,833,182	\$3,062,205
08. Canteen Operation								
Personal Services	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Personal Services			\$2,364,278	28.0	\$0	\$2,364,278	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Operating Expenses	S		\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$0
Inmate Pay	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Inmate Pay			\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2020-21 - Indirect Cost Asses	sment		\$79,243	0.0	\$0	\$79,243	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0
Total For: 08. Canteen Operation			\$21,447,188	28.0	\$0	\$21,447,188	\$0	\$0

FY 2020-21 Initial Appropriation - Department of Corrections January Schedu								Schedule 4C
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Cabinet Totals								
	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$856,592,181	6261.1	\$845,498,165	\$542,820	\$3,925,939	\$6,625,257
	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$118,646	0.0	\$0	\$118,646	\$0	\$0
	18Y0	Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
	2020	State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$0
	22D0	Correctional Education Program Fund	\$1,146,482	0.0	\$0	\$735,467	\$411,015	\$0
	27G0	Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	\$0
	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,734	1.0	\$0	\$31,734	\$0	\$0
	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$23,196,938	36.0	\$0	\$23,196,938	\$0	\$0
	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$69,387,644	155.0	\$0	\$20,466,337	\$45,859,102	\$3,062,205
Total FY 2020-21 - Department of	of Corrections		\$954,031,833	6463.1	\$845,498,165	\$47,641,942	\$51,204,264	\$9,687,462

	E	Fund Name	Total French		Opport Front	Oach Eurol	Reappropriated	Federal Frank
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	*Data is rounded to	Federal Funds
01. Management, (A) Executiv	e Direct	or's Office Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,212,342	36.8	\$3,968,537	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$4,212,342	36.8	\$3,968,537	\$0	\$243,805	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$68,790,107	0.0	\$68,790,107	\$0	\$0	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$45,190	0.0	\$0	\$45,190	\$0	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$230,074	0.0	\$0	\$230,074	\$0	\$0
Health, Life, and Dental	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$1,659,933	0.0	\$0	\$1,659,933	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Health, Life, and D	ental		\$70,725,304	0.0	\$68,790,107	\$1,935,197	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$566,574	0.0	\$566,574	\$0	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$561	0.0	\$0	\$561	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$1,770	0.0	\$0	\$1,770	\$0	\$0
Short-term Disability	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$13,358	0.0	\$0	\$13,358	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Short-term Disabili	ity		\$582,263	0.0	\$566,574	\$15,689	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,155,505	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$0	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$16,516	0.0	\$0	\$16,516	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$56,422	0.0	\$0	\$56,422	\$0	\$0
Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$417,579	0.0	\$0	\$417,579	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Amortization Equa	lization Dis	sbursement	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,155,505	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$0	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$16,516	0.0	\$10,133,505	\$16,516	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$56,422	0.0	\$0	\$56,422	\$0	\$0
Supplemental Amortization Equalization Disbursement	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$417,579	0.0	\$0	\$417,579	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Supplemental Amo	ortization E	qualization Disbursement	\$18,646,022	0.0	\$18,155,505	\$490,517	\$0	\$0

	Dobr						ourrau y	Concatio IB
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	F Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
PERA Direct Distribution	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$9,964,045	0.0	\$9,964,045	\$0	\$0	\$0
PERA Direct Distribution	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$31,417	0.0	\$0	\$31,417	\$0	\$0
PERA Direct Distribution	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$226,581	0.0	\$0	\$226,581	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - PERA Direct Distribu	ition		\$10,222,043	0.0	\$9,964,045	\$257,998	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$10,222,298	0.0	\$10,222,298	\$0	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,882	0.0	\$0	\$2,882	\$0	\$0
Shift Differential	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$26,353	0.0	\$0	\$26,353	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Shift Differential			\$10,251,533	0.0	\$10,222,298	\$29,235	\$0	\$0
Workers' Compensation	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,843,176	0.0	\$5,843,176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Workers' Compensation	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$23,555	0.0	\$0	\$23,555	\$0	\$0
Workers' Compensation	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$165,908	0.0	\$0	\$165,908	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Workers' Compensat	ion		\$6,032,639	0.0	\$5,843,176	\$189,463	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses			\$376,801	0.0	\$286,801	\$0	\$5,000	\$85,000
Legal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,026,737	0.0	\$3,026,737	\$0	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$393,354	0.0	\$0	\$393,354	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$13,073	0.0	\$0	\$13,073	\$0	\$0
Legal Services	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$89,751	0.0	\$0	\$89,751	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Legal Services			\$3,522,915	0.0	\$3,026,737	\$496,178	\$0	\$0
Payment To Risk Management and Property Funds	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,768,508	0.0	\$3,768,508	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payment To Risk Management and Property Funds	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$18,510	0.0	\$0	\$18,510	\$0	\$0
Payment To Risk Management and Property Funds	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$125,902	0.0	\$0	\$125,902	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payment To Risk Ma	nagemer	nt and Property Funds	\$3,912,920	0.0	\$3,768,508	\$144,412	\$0	\$0

Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Leased Space	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,711,336	0.0	\$5,711,336	\$0	\$0	\$0
Leased Space	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$39,600	0.0	\$0	\$39,600	\$0	\$0
Leased Space	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$315,207	0.0	\$0	\$315,207	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Leased Space			\$6,066,143	0.0	\$5,711,336	\$354,807	\$0	\$0
Capitol Complex Leased Space	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$42,209	0.0	\$42,209	\$0	\$0	\$0
Capitol Complex Leased Space	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$16,877	0.0	\$0	\$16,877	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Capitol Complex Le	eased Space	ce	\$59,086	0.0	\$42,209	\$16,877	\$0	\$0
Statewide Training	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Statewide Training			\$103,564	0.0	\$103,564	\$0	\$0	\$0
Planning and Analysis Contracts	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Planning and Analy	sis Contra	acts	\$82,410	0.0	\$82,410	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to District Attorneys	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payments to Distric	t Attorney	/S	\$681,102	0.0	\$681,102	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to Coroners for Investigations	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payments to Coron	ers for Inv	restigations	\$32,175	0.0	\$32,175	\$0	\$0	\$0
Depreciation-Lease Equivalent Payments	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Depreciation-Lease			(\$162,223)	0.0	(\$162,223)	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0
COVID Funds	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,200,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$6,200,000
COVID Funds	CARE	CARES Act Fund	(\$6,200,000)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - COVID Funds			\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$155,772,171	36.8	\$149,238,366	\$0	\$248,805	\$6,285,000
	131	0 COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$511,737	0.0	\$0	\$511,737	\$0	\$0
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$434,125	0.0	\$0	\$434,125	\$0	\$0
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$3,475,028	0.0	\$0	\$3,475,028	\$0	\$0
	CAR	E CARES Act Fund	(\$6,200,000)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
Total For: 01. Management, (A) Execu	tive Direct	tor's Office Subprogram,	\$153,993,061	36.8	\$149,238,366	\$4,420,890	\$248,805	\$85,000

						F	Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund
01. Management, (B) External	Capacit	y Subprogram, (1) Private Priso	on Monitoring Un	it				
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$980,297	12.7	\$980,297	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$980,297	12.7	\$980,297	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$183,443	0.0	\$153,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses	6		\$183,443	0.0	\$153,976	\$29,467	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,163,740	12.7	\$1,134,273	\$29,467	\$0	\$
01. Management, (B) Extern Total For: Monitoring Unit	al Capaci	ty Subprogram, (1) Private Prison	\$1,163,740	12.7	\$1,134,273	\$29,467	\$0	\$
in the second seco			<i><i>v</i>.,,</i>		<i><b>v</b></i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	¥=0,101	Ŷ.	Ŧ
01. Management, (B) External	Capacit	y Subprogram, (2) Payments to	House State Pris	soners				
Payments to Local Jails	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payments to Local	Jails		\$12,706,175	0.0	\$12,706,175	\$0	\$0	\$
Payments to In-State Private Prisons	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$61,330,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$0	\$0	\$
Payments to In-State Private Prisons	18Y0	Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payments to In-Stat	e Private	Prisons	\$63,730,014	0.0	\$61,330,014	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$
Inmate Education and Benefit Programs at Ir								
State Private Prisons	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Inmate Education a	nd Benefit	t Programs at In-State Private Pr	\$541,566	0.0	\$541,566	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$74,577,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$0	\$0	\$
	18Y	0 Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$
01. Management, (B) Extern Total For: State Prisoners	al Capaci	ty Subprogram, (2) Payments to House	\$76,977,755	0.0	\$74,577,755	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$
01 Management (C) Increase	r Gono	ral Subprogram						
01. Management, (C) Inspecto Personal Services		General Fund - Unrestricted	¢4 500 100	40.0	¢4 485 905	¢106.000	¢0.	ŕ
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services	1000	General Fullu - Unitestricteu	\$4,592,128	49.2	\$4,485,895	\$106,233	\$0	\$
Subtotal FT 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$4,592,128	49.2	\$4,485,895	\$106,233	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$445,372	0.0	\$362,185	\$83,187	\$0	\$

Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
	Fund		Total Funds	FIE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Fullus	rederal runds
Inspector General Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Inspector Gen	eral Grants		\$207,912	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$207,912
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,245,412	49.2	\$4,848,080	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
Total For: 01. Management, (C)	Inspector Gene	ral Subprogram,	\$5,245,412	49.2	\$4,848,080	\$189,420	\$0	\$207,912
02. Institutions, (A) Utilitie	s Subprogra	am,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$337,295	2.6	\$337,295	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Serv	ices		\$337,295	2.6	\$337,295	\$0	\$0	\$0
Utilities	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,574,639	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$0	\$0	\$0
Utilities	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$1,300,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Utilities			\$22,874,639	0.0	\$21,574,639	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,911,934	2.6	\$21,911,934	\$0	\$0	\$0
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$1,300,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (A) Ut	ilities Subprogr	am,	\$23,211,934	2.6	\$21,911,934	\$1,300,000	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (B) Mainte	enance Subp	program,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$22,560,663	282.8	\$22,560,663	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Serv	rices		\$22,560,663	282.8	\$22,560,663	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$7,281,131	0.0	\$7,281,131	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Exp	oenses		\$7,281,131	0.0	\$7,281,131	\$0	\$0	\$0
Maintenance Pueblo Campus	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Maintenance I	Pueblo Campus		\$2,129,804	0.0	\$2,129,804	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$31,971,598	282.8	\$31,971,598	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (B) M	aintenance Sub	program,	\$31,971,598	282.8	\$31,971,598	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Governor's	Request - Department	of Corrections

							uanuar y	Schedule 40
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	R Cash Funds	eappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
02. Institutions, (C) Housin	ng and Secu	irity Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$208,573,052	3071.3	\$208,573,052	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Serv	vices		\$208,573,052	3071.3	\$208,573,052	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,085,872	0.0	\$2,085,872	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Exp	penses		\$2,085,872	0.0	\$2,085,872	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$210,658,924	3071.3	\$210,658,924	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (C) He	ousing and Secu	urity Subprogram,	\$210,658,924	3071.3	\$210,658,924	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (D) Food S	Service Sub	program,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,174,959	318.8	\$21,174,959	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Serv	vices		\$21,174,959	318.8	\$21,174,959	\$0	\$0	\$(
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,755,176	0.0	\$18,755,176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Exp	oenses		\$18,755,176	0.0	\$18,755,176	\$0	\$0	\$0
Food Service Pueblo Campus	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,872,285	0.0	\$1,872,285	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Food Service	Pueblo Campus	3	\$1,872,285	0.0	\$1,872,285	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$41,802,420	318.8	\$41,802,420	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (D) Fo	ood Service Sub	program,	\$41,802,420	318.8	\$41,802,420	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (E) Medica	al Services \$	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$43,411,898	412.2	\$43,145,819	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Serv	vices		\$43,411,898	412.2	\$43,145,819	\$266,079	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Exp	penses		\$2,695,076	0.0	\$2,695,076	\$0	\$0	\$0
Purchase of Pharmaceuticals	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Purchase of P	harmaceuticals		\$16,914,388	0.0	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$0	\$0

							••••••	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Hepatitis C Treatment Costs	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Hepatitis C Tre	atment Costs		\$10,368,384	0.0	\$10,368,384	\$0	\$0	\$0
External Medical Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - External Medic	al Services		\$41,711,091	0.0	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$0	\$0
Service Contracts	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Service Contra	icts		\$2,549,975	0.0	\$2,549,975	\$0	\$0	\$0
Indirect Cost Assessment	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,206	0.0	\$0	\$1,206	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Indirect Cost A	ssessment		\$1,206	0.0	\$0	\$1,206	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$117,652,018	412.2	\$117,384,733	\$267,285	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (E) Me	dical Services	Subprogram,	\$117,652,018	412.2	\$117,384,733	\$267,285	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (F) Laundry	y Subprogr	am,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,759,354	38.4	\$2,759,354	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servio	ces		\$2,759,354	38.4	\$2,759,354	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expe	enses		\$2,296,137	0.0	\$2,296,137	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,055,491	38.4	\$5,055,491	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (F) Lau	undry Subprog	ram,	\$5,055,491	38.4	\$5,055,491	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (G) Superin	ntendents \$	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,328,216	160.9	\$11,328,216	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servi	ces		\$11,328,216	160.9	\$11,328,216	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,453,282	0.0	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expe	enses		\$6,453,282	0.0	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$0	\$0
Dress-Out	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Dress-Out			\$1,006,280	0.0	\$1,006,280	\$0	\$0	\$0

FY 2021-22 Governor's Re	quest - Depa	rtment of Corrections				January	January Schedule 4D	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,787,778	160.9	\$18,787,778	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (G) S	Superintendents	Subprogram,	\$18,787,778	160.9	\$18,787,778	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (H) Youth	ful Offender	System Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,753,940	160.7	\$11,753,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Ser	vices		\$11,753,940	160.7	\$11,753,940	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Ex	penses		\$604,705	0.0	\$604,705	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Contract Serv	vices		\$28,820	0.0	\$28,820	\$0	\$0	\$0
Maintenance and Food Service	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,188,419	0.0	\$1,188,419	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Maintenance	and Food Servic	e	\$1,188,419	0.0	\$1,188,419	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$13,575,884	160.7	\$13,575,884	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (H) Y	outhful Offender	r System Subprogram,	\$13,575,884	160.7	\$13,575,884	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (I) Case M	lanagement	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,846,642	253.3	\$18,846,642	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Ser	vices		\$18,846,642	253.3	\$18,846,642	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$186,797	0.0	\$186,797	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Ex	penses		\$186,797	0.0	\$186,797	\$0	\$0	\$0
Offender ID Program	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Offender ID F	Program		\$341,135	0.0	\$341,135	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$19,374,574	253.3	\$19,374,574	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (I) Ca	ase Management	Subprogram,	\$19,374,574	253.3	\$19,374,574	\$0	\$0	\$0

							Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
02 Institutions (I) Mantal	Haalth Cuik	n ko a kom						
02. Institutions, (J) Mental								
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$11,841,593	159.1	\$11,841,593	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servi	ces		\$11,841,593	159.1	\$11,841,593	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Exp	enses		\$312,366	0.0	\$312,366	\$0	\$0	\$0
Medical Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,866,084	0.0	\$4,866,084	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Medical Contra			\$4,866,084	0.0	\$4,866,084	\$0	\$0	\$0
			\$1,000,001	0.0	\$1,000,001	ψŬ	ų,	ψu
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$17,020,043	159.1	\$17,020,043	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (J) Mental Health Subprogram,			\$17,020,043	159.1	\$17,020,043	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (K) Inmate	Pav							
Inmate Pay	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Inmate Pay	1000		\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
			<i> </i>	0.0	<i>\</i> <b>_</b> ,, <b>_</b>	<b></b>	÷.	֥
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (K) Inn	nate Pay,		\$2,460,255	0.0	\$2,460,255	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions, (L) Legal A	ccess Sub	program						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,505,554	21.5	\$1,505,554	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servi			\$1,505,554	21.5	\$1,505,554	\$0	\$0	\$0
			¢1,000,001	20	¢ 1,000,00 1	ţ.	Ų.	Ų.
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expe	enses		\$299,602	0.0	\$299,602	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Contract Servi			\$70,905	0.0	\$70,905	\$0	\$0	\$0
			φι0,000	0.0	\$10,000	ψŲ	ψŪ	φU
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,876,061	21.5	\$1,876,061	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 02. Institutions, (L) Leg	gal Access Sub	oprogram,	\$1,876,061	21.5	\$1,876,061	\$0	\$0	\$0

							Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Fund
03. Support Services, (A) Busin	ess Oj	perations Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,727,006	90.8	\$6,158,073	\$46,764	(\$477,831)	9
Personal Services	27G0	Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	9
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$6,735,214	100.8	\$6,158,073	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	9
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses			\$234,201	0.0	\$234,201	\$0	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,961,207	90.8	\$6,392,274	\$46,764	(\$477,831)	\$
	27G	0 Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	\$
Total For: 03. Support Services, (A) Bus	siness O	perations Subprogram,	\$6,969,415	100.8	\$6,392,274	\$46,764	\$530,377	\$
03. Support Services, (B) Perso	nnel S	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,483,806	18.7	\$1,483,806	\$0	\$0	\$
Personal Services	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$371,095	4.5	\$0	\$371,095	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$1,854,901	23.2	\$1,483,806	\$371,095	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$86,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$0	\$0	9
Operating Expenses	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$3,000	0.0	\$0	\$3,000	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses			\$89,931	0.0	\$86,931	\$3,000	\$0	\$
Personnel Start-up	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personnel Start-up			\$37,200	0.0	\$0	\$37,200	\$0	\$
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,570,737	18.7	\$1,570,737	\$0	\$0	\$
	131	0 COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$411,295	4.5	\$0	\$411,295	\$0	\$
Total For: 03. Support Services, (B) Per	rsonnel S	Subprogram,	\$1,982,032	23.2	\$1,570,737	\$411,295	\$0	\$
03. Support Services, (C) Offen	der Se	rvices Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,298,253	44.1	\$3,298,253	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$3,298,253	44.1	\$3,298,253	\$0	\$0	\$

```
January Schedule 4D
```

FT 2021-22 Governors R	equest - Depa						January	Schedule 4L
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	R Cash Funds	eappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating E	Expenses		\$62,044	0.0	\$62,044	\$0	\$0	\$(
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,360,297	44.1	\$3,360,297	\$0	\$0	\$(
Total For: 03. Support Service	es, (C) Offender So	ervices Subprogram,	\$3,360,297	44.1	\$3,360,297	\$0	\$0	\$
03. Support Services, (D	) Communica	ations Subprogram,						
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,634,247	0.0	\$1,634,247	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating E	Expenses		\$1,634,247	0.0	\$1,634,247	\$0	\$0	\$(
Dispatch Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Dispatch Se	ervices		\$259,002	0.0	\$259,002	\$0	\$0	\$(
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,893,249	0.0	\$1,893,249	\$0	\$0	\$
Total For: 03. Support Service	es, (D) Communica	ations Subprogram,	\$1,893,249	0.0	\$1,893,249	\$0	\$0	\$0
03. Support Services, (E	) Transportat	ion Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,490,956	35.9	\$2,490,956	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Se	ervices		\$2,490,956	35.9	\$2,490,956	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating E	Expenses		\$483,538	0.0	\$483,538	\$0	\$0	\$(
Vehicle Lease Payments	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,987,707	0.0	\$2,987,707	\$0	\$0	\$(
Vehicle Lease Payments	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$41,134	0.0	\$0	\$41,134	\$0	\$0
Vehicle Lease Payments	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$471,143	0.0	\$0	\$471,143	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Vehicle Lea	se Payments		\$3,499,984	0.0	\$2,987,707	\$512,277	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,962,201	35.9	\$5,962,201	\$0	\$0	\$0
	506	60 Canteens and Library Fund	\$41,134	0.0	\$0	\$41,134	\$0	\$0
	507	70 Correctional Industries Account	\$471,143	0.0	\$0	\$471,143	\$0	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Service	es, (E) Transporta	tion Subprogram,	\$6,474,478	35.9	\$5,962,201	\$512,277	\$0	\$0

|--|

1 1 2021-22 GOVEINOI S I	request - Depo						January	Schedule 4D
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	F Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
03. Support Services, (I	F) Training Sul	bprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,482,925	33.0	\$2,482,925	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal S	Services		\$2,482,925	33.0	\$2,482,925	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$287,121	0.0	\$287,121	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating	Expenses		\$287,121	0.0	\$287,121	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,770,046	33.0	\$2,770,046	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Service	ces, (F) Training Su	bprogram,	\$2,770,046	33.0	\$2,770,046	\$0	\$0	\$0
03. Support Services, (	G) Information	Systems Subprogram,						
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,391,809	0.0	\$1,391,809	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating	Expenses		\$1,391,809	0.0	\$1,391,809	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to OIT	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$24,674,988	0.0	\$24,674,988	\$0	\$0	\$0
Payments to OIT	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$4,005	0.0	\$0	\$4,005	\$0	\$0
Payments to OIT	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$50,137	0.0	\$0	\$50,137	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Payments	to OIT		\$24,729,130	0.0	\$24,674,988	\$54,142	\$0	\$0
CORE Operations	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$358,836	0.0	\$358,836	\$0	\$0	\$0
CORE Operations	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,995	0.0	\$0	\$2,995	\$0	\$0
CORE Operations	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$47,407	0.0	\$0	\$21,487	\$25,920	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - CORE Ope	erations		\$409,238	0.0	\$358,836	\$24,482	\$25,920	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$26,425,633	0.0	\$26,425,633	\$0	\$0	\$0
	506	60 Canteens and Library Fund	\$7,000	0.0	\$0	\$7,000	\$0	\$0
	507	70 Correctional Industries Account	\$97,544	0.0	\$0	\$71,624	\$25,920	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Service	ces, (G) Information	n Systems Subprogram,	\$26,530,177	0.0	\$26,425,633	\$78,624	\$25,920	\$0
03. Support Services, (I	H) Facility Serv	vices Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,046,861	9.7	\$1,046,861	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal S	Services		\$1,046,861	9.7	\$1,046,861	\$0	\$0	\$0

FT 2021-22 Governor's neque	si - Depa						Schedule 4D	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	es		\$83,096	0.0	\$83,096	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,129,957	9.7	\$1,129,957	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 03. Support Services, (H)	Facility Ser	vices Subprogram,	\$1,129,957	9.7	\$1,129,957	\$0	\$0	\$0
04. Inmate Programs, (A) Lab	or Subp	rogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,142,579	87.7	\$6,142,579	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$6,142,579	87.7	\$6,142,579	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	es		\$88,017	0.0	\$88,017	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	00 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,230,596	87.7	\$6,230,596	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Programs, (A)	Labor Subp	program,	\$6,230,596	87.7	\$6,230,596	\$0	\$0	\$0
04. Inmate Programs, (B) Edu	cation S	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$14,905,251	199.1	\$14,905,251	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$14,905,251	199.1	\$14,905,251	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,816,746	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	22D0	Correctional Education Program Fund	\$819,273	0.0	\$0	\$530,358	\$288,915	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$715,935	0.0	\$0	\$715,935	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	es		\$4,351,954	0.0	\$2,816,746	\$1,246,293	\$288,915	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Contract Services			\$237,128	0.0	\$237,128	\$0	\$0	\$0
Education Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Education Grants			\$80,060	2.0	\$0	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,650

FY 2021-22 Governor's Request - Department of Co	orrections
TI LOLI LL GOVENNEL STICGUESC Department of O	21100110

Long Bill Line Item	Fund Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$18,039,185	201.1	\$17,959,125	\$10,000	\$42,410	\$27,65
	22D0 Correctional Education Program Fund	\$819,273	0.0	\$0	\$530,358	\$288,915	\$
	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$715,935	0.0	\$0	\$715,935	\$0	\$
Total For: 04. Inmate Program	s, (B) Education Subprogram,	\$19,574,393	201.1	\$17,959,125	\$1,256,293	\$331,325	\$27,65
04. Inmate Programs, (C)	Recreation Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Se	rvices	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$
Operating Expenses	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating E	xpenses	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$(
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,129,880	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$0	\$0	\$(
	5060 Canteens and Library Fund	\$77,552	0.0	\$0	\$77,552	\$0	\$(
Total For: 04. Inmate Program	s, (C) Recreation Subprogram,	\$8,207,432	119.5	\$8,129,880	\$77,552	\$0	\$(
04. Inmate Programs, (D)	Drug and Alcohol Treatment Subprogram	۱,					
Personal Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,889,143	87.4	\$5,889,143	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Se	rvices	\$5,889,143	87.4	\$5,889,143	\$0	\$0	\$(
Operating Expenses	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$(
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating E	xpenses	\$117,884	0.0	\$117,884	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Contract Se	rvices	\$2,147,206	0.0	\$2,147,206	\$0	\$0	\$
Treatment Grants	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Treatment G	irants	\$126,682	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$126,682	\$(
Long Bill Group Totals							
	1000 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$8,280,915	87.4	\$8,154,233	\$0	\$126,682	\$(
Total For: 04. Inmate Program	s, (D) Drug and Alcohol Treatment Subprogram,	\$8,280,915	87.4	\$8,154,233	\$0	\$126,682	\$(

						F	leappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
04. Inmate Programs, (E) Se	ex Offende	r Treatment Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,278,325	54.8	\$3,278,325	\$0	\$0	\$0
Personal Services	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,234	1.0	\$0	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servic	ces		\$3,309,559	55.8	\$3,278,325	\$31,234	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$91,776	0.0	\$91,776	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$500	0.0	\$0	\$500	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expe	enses		\$92,276	0.0	\$91,776	\$500	\$0	\$0
Polygraph Testing	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Polygraph Testi	ing		\$242,500	0.0	\$242,500	\$0	\$0	\$0
Sex Offender Treatment Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Sex Offender Treatment Grants			\$65,597	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$3,678,198	54.8	\$3,612,601	\$0	\$0	\$65,597
	283	0 Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,734	1.0	\$0	\$31,734	\$0	\$0
Total For: 04. Inmate Programs, (I	E) Sex Offende	er Treatment Subprogram,	\$3,709,932	55.8	\$3,612,601	\$31,734	\$0	\$65,597
04. Inmate Programs, (F) Vo	olunteers S	Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$C
Personal Services	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Servic	ces		\$462,090	8.0	\$0	\$462,090	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expe	enses		\$17,912	0.0	\$0	\$17,912	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$C
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$C
Total For: 04. Inmate Programs, (F	E) Volunteers	Subprogram	\$480,002	8.0	\$0	\$480,002	\$0	\$0

							Reappropriated	
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
05. Community Services, (A)	Parole S	ubprogram,						
Personal Services	0	Default	\$0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$21,034,896	325.2	\$21,034,896	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$21,034,896	325.2	\$21,034,896	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,694,848	0.0	\$2,694,848	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	es		\$2,694,848	0.0	\$2,694,848	\$0	\$0	\$0
Parolee Supervision and Support Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$7,370,747	0.0	\$4,014,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Parolee Supervisio	on and Sup	port Services	\$7,370,747	0.0	\$4,014,716	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
Wrap-Around Services Program	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,377,414	0.0	\$1,377,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Wrap-Around Serv	vices Progra	am	\$1,377,414	0.0	\$1,377,414	\$0	\$0	\$0
Parole Grants	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Parole Grants			\$6,697,140	0.0	\$6,697,140	\$0	\$0	\$0
Community-based Organizations Housing Support	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$500.000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Community-based			\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$(
Parolee Housing Support	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Parolee Housing S	Support		\$500,000	0.0	\$500,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
		0 Default	0.0	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$40,175,045	325.2	\$36,819,014	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
Total For: 05. Community Services,	(A) Parole S	Subprogram,	\$40,175,045	325.2	\$36,819,014	\$0	\$3,356,031	\$0
05. Community Services, (B)	Commur	nity Supervision Subprogran	۱,					
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$4,314,108	48.0	\$4,314,108	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$4,314,108	48.0	\$4,314,108	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$505,042	0.0	\$505,042	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	es		\$505,042	0.0	\$505,042	\$0	\$0	\$0

TT 2021-22 Governor S Reques	- Deho						ualiual y	Schedule 4D
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
×								
Psychotropic Medication	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$31,400	0.0	\$31,400	\$0	\$0	\$C
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Psychotropic Medic	ation		\$31,400	0.0	\$31,400	\$0	\$0	\$0
Community Supervision Support Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,102,874	0.0	\$1,850,723	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Community Supervi		port Services	\$2,102,874	0.0	\$1,850,723	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$6,953,424	48.0	\$6,701,273	\$0	\$252,151	\$C
Total For: 05. Community Services, (B	) Commu	nity Supervision Subprogram,	\$6,953,424	48.0	\$6,701,273	\$0	\$252,151	\$0
05. Community Services, (B) C	ommur	nity Supervision Subprogram	, (2) Youthful Offen	der Syste	m Aftercare			
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$566,535	8.0	\$566,535	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$566,535	8.0	\$566,535	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses			\$141,067	0.0	\$141,067	\$0	\$0	\$0
Contract Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Contract Services			\$817,172	0.0	\$817,172	\$0	\$0	\$0
Long Bill Group Totals								
	100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,524,774	8.0	\$1,524,774	\$0	\$0	\$0
05. Community Services, (B Total For: Youthful Offender System A		nity Supervision Subprogram, (2)	\$1,524,774	8.0	\$1,524,774	\$0	\$0	\$0
05. Community Services, (C) C	ommur	nity Re-entry Subprogram,						
Personal Services	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,653,163	42.6	\$2,653,163	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$2,653,163	42.6	\$2,653,163	\$0	\$0	\$0
Operating Expenses	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expenses	;		\$146,702	0.0	\$146,702	\$0	\$0	\$0
Offender Emergency Assistance	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Offender Emergency	/ Assistar	nce	\$96,768	0.0	\$96,768	\$0	\$0	\$0

icol Dopt						oundary	Concure 4
Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Fund
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$
es		\$190,000	0.0	\$190,000	\$0	\$0	\$
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$
ployment Cer	nter	\$100,000	0.0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,09
ntegration Gra	ants	\$39,098	1.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,09
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,900,000	1.0	\$1,900,000	\$0	\$0	\$
rk Program		\$1,900,000	1.0	\$1,900,000	\$0	\$0	\$
100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$5,125,731	44.6	\$5,086,633	\$0	\$0	\$39,09
s, (C) Commu	nity Re-entry Subprogram,	\$5,125,731	44.6	\$5,086,633	\$0	\$0	\$39,09
Subprogr	am,						
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$1,725,311	19.5	\$1,725,311	\$0	\$0	\$
es		\$1,725,311	19.5	\$1,725,311	\$0	\$0	\$
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$
nses		\$107,390	0.0	\$107,390	\$0	\$0	\$
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$
es		\$242,437	0.0	\$242,437	\$0	\$0	\$
1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$
and IT Suppor	t	\$177,677	2.0	\$177,677	\$0	\$0	\$
100	0 General Fund - Unrestricted	\$2,252,815	21.5	\$2,252,815	\$0	\$0	\$
role Subprog	ram,	\$2,252,815	21.5	\$2,252,815	\$0	\$0	\$
(A) Correc	tional Industries,						
5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$11,894,330	155.0	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$7,822,282	\$
es		\$11,894,330	155.0	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$7,822,282	\$
	Fund           1000           25           1000           ployment Cer           1000           ntegration Gra           1000           rk Program           1000           stubprogr           1000           stubprogr           1000           es           1000           (A) Correct           5070	Fund       Fund Name         1000       General Fund - Unrestricted         1000       General Fund - Unrestricted         ployment Center       1000         1000       General Fund - Unrestricted         stopprogram,       1000         1000       General Fund - Unrestricted         stopprogram,       1000         1000       General Fund - Unrestricted         ses       1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         ses       1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         ses       1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         ses <td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000           as         \$190,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000           ployment Center         \$100,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098           ntegration Grants         \$39,098           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000           rk Program         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000           rk Program         \$1,900,000         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,731           Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$242,437           as         \$242,437         \$242,437           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677</td> <td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0           as         \$190,000         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0           ployment Center         \$100,000         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0           rk Program         \$1,900,000         1.0         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6           \$, (C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6           \$, (C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677         2.0           1000</td> <td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000           ss         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         1.0         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633           5L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633           SUbprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390         0.0         \$107,390           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$17,677         2.0         \$17,677           1</td> <td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds           000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$00           ployment Center         \$100,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$00         \$100,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$30,098         1.0         \$00         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$00           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$00           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0           \$1000         General Fund - Unrestricited<td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds         Perappropriated Funds           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$30,098         1.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$31,00,000         1.0         \$1,000,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,000,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,25,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           10</td></td>	Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000           as         \$190,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000           ployment Center         \$100,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098           ntegration Grants         \$39,098           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000           rk Program         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000           rk Program         \$1,900,000         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,731           Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$242,437           as         \$242,437         \$242,437           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677	Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0           as         \$190,000         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0           ployment Center         \$100,000         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0           rk Program         \$1,900,000         1.0         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6           \$, (C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6           \$, (C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390         0.0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$177,677         2.0           1000	Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000           ss         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$39,098         1.0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         1.0         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633           5L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633           SUbprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$107,390         0.0         \$107,390           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$17,677         2.0         \$17,677           1	Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds           000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$00           ployment Center         \$100,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$00         \$100,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$30,098         1.0         \$00         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,900,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$00           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$00           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$5,125,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$00           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0           \$L(C) Community Re-entry Subprogram,         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0           \$1000         General Fund - Unrestricited <td>Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds         Perappropriated Funds           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$30,098         1.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$31,00,000         1.0         \$1,000,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,000,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,25,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           10</td>	Fund         Fund Name         Total Funds         FTE         General Fund         Cash Funds         Perappropriated Funds           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$190,000         0.0         \$190,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$100,000         0.0         \$100,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$30,098         1.0         \$0         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$31,00,000         1.0         \$1,000,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,000,000         1.0         \$1,900,000         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,25,731         44.6         \$5,086,633         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           1000         General Fund - Unrestricted         \$1,725,311         19.5         \$1,725,311         \$0         \$0           10

							Reappropriated	
ong Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Funds	Federal Funds
	E070	Correctional Industries Account	¢5 004 000	0.0	¢0.	¢1 540 050	¢4.147.000	¢
Operating Expenses	5070	Correctional industries Account	\$5,694,639	0.0	\$0	\$1,546,956	\$4,147,683	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	S		\$5,694,639	0.0	\$0	\$1,546,956	\$4,147,683	\$
Raw Materials	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$30,116,846	0.0	\$0	\$6,055,860	\$24,060,986	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Raw Materials			\$30,116,846	0.0	\$0	\$6,055,860	\$24,060,986	\$
nmate Pay	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$2,750,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,635,410	\$1
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Inmate Pay			\$2,750,000	0.0	\$0	\$1,114,590	\$1,635,410	\$
			, ,,			• • • • • •	· , , -	
Capital Outlay	2020	State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$
Capital Outlay	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$1,069,310	0.0	\$0	\$159,259	\$910,051	\$1
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Capital Outlay			\$1,219,310	0.0	\$0	\$309,259	\$910,051	\$1
Correctional Industries Grants	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,00
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Correctional Industries Grants			\$2,500,000	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,500,000
	thes dram	5	φ2,500,000	0.0	ψŪ	ψŬ	ţ0	φ2,500,000
ndirect Cost Assessment	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$446,643	0.0	\$0	\$137,785	\$301,690	\$7,16
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Indirect Cost Asse	ssment		\$446,643	0.0	\$0	\$137,785	\$301,690	\$7,16
ong Bill Group Totals								
	202	0 State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$
	507	0 Correctional Industries Account	\$54,471,768	155.0	\$0	\$13,086,498	\$38,878,102	\$2,507,16
Total For: 07. Correctional Industries,	(A) Correc	tional Industries,	\$54,621,768	155.0	\$0	\$13,236,498	\$38,878,102	\$2,507,16
08. Canteen Operation, (A) Ca	atoon Or	oration						
Personal Services	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$2,366,674	28.0	\$0	\$2,366,674	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Personal Services	5000	Canteens and Library Fund		28.0	\$0 \$0			\$
Subtotal F f 2021-22 - Personal Services			\$2,366,674	20.0	\$U	\$2,366,674	\$0	¢.
Operating Expenses	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$
ubtotal FY 2021-22 - Operating Expense	s		\$18,930,041	0.0	\$0	\$18,930,041	\$0	\$
nmate Pay	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$
Subtotal FY 2021-22 - Inmate Pay		,	\$73,626	0.0	\$0	\$73,626	\$0	\$
			*******	0.0		<i>,</i>	÷	ų.
ndirect Cost Assessment	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$82,528	0.0	\$0	\$82,528	\$0	\$

FY 2021-22 Governor's	Request - Depa	artment of Corrections					January	Schedule 4D
Long Bill Line Item	Fund	Fund Name	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated Funds	Federal Funds
Long Bill Group Totals								
	506	0 Canteens and Library Fund	\$21,452,869	28.0	\$0	\$21,452,869	\$0	\$0
Total For: 08. Canteen Opera	tion, (A) Canteen O	peration,	\$21,452,869	28.0	\$0	\$21,452,869	\$0	\$0
Cabinet Totals								
	1000	General Fund - Unrestricted	\$888,369,948	6210.3	\$877,653,507	\$542,936	\$3,548,248	\$6,625,257
	1310	COVID Heroes Collaboration Fund	\$923,032	4.5	\$0	\$923,032	\$0	\$0
	18Y0	Criminal Alien Assistance Cash Fund	\$2,400,000	0.0	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
	2020	State Board of Land Commissioners	\$150,000	0.0	\$0	\$150,000	\$0	\$0
	22D0	Correctional Education Program Fund	\$819,273	0.0	\$0	\$530,358	\$288,915	\$0
	27G0	Indirect Cost Excess Recovery Fund	\$1,008,208	10.0	\$0	\$0	\$1,008,208	\$0
	2830	Sex Offender Surcharge Fund	\$31,734	1.0	\$0	\$31,734	\$0	\$0
	5060	Canteens and Library Fund	\$23,208,617	36.0	\$0	\$23,208,617	\$0	\$0
	5070	Correctional Industries Account	\$59,815,483	155.0	\$0	\$18,404,293	\$38,904,022	\$2,507,168
	CARE	CARES Act Fund	(\$6,200,000)	0.0	\$0	\$0	\$0	(\$6,200,000)
Total FY 2021-22 - Department of	of Corrections		\$970,526,295	6416.8	\$877,653,507	\$46,190,970	\$43,749,393	\$2,932,425

#### FY 2021-22 Summary of Change Requests

Requires Request Name Interagency Review Legislation Total Funds FTE General Fund Cash Funds Reappropriated Federal Prioritized Request \$0 \$0 \$0 (\$22,043,434) 0.0 (\$22,043,434) R-01 Align Prison Caseload No Other Agency Impact No \$0 (3.0) (\$287,088) \$0 \$0 (\$287,088) R-02 Align Monitoring Unit Funding No Other Agency Impact No 0.0 (\$8,277,136) \$0 \$0 \$0 (\$8,277,136) No Other Agency Impact R-03 Align Medical Caseload Funding No \$0 (\$5,333,158) (13.8) (\$5,333,158) \$0 \$0 R-04 Align Adult Parole Services No Other Agency Impact No (\$9,377,659) 0.0 \$0 (\$2,292,605) (\$7,085,054) \$0 R-05 Align Cash & Reappropriated Funds Spending Authority No Other Agency Impact No \$0 \$400,000 0.0 \$400.000 \$0 \$0 R-06 Take Two Expansion No Other Agency Impact No (\$44,918,475) (16.8) (\$35,540,816) (\$2,292,605) (\$7,085,054) \$0 Subtotal Prioritized Request Non-Prioritized Request \$0 \$0 \$0 (\$530,642) 0.0 (\$530,642) NP-01 Extend Pause Annual Depreciation Lease Payment Impacts DPA No \$0 \$103,564 0.0 \$103,564 \$0 \$0 NP-02 COE Program Financial Restructure Impacts DPA No \$140,827 \$0 \$0 \$0 NP-03 True-up of CDHS and CDOC Meal Interagency Agreement \$140,827 0.0 Impacts Other Agency No \$0 \$160,079 0.0 \$264,997 (\$104,918) \$0 NP-04 Annual Fleet Vehicle Request Impacts DPA No (\$53,953) \$0 \$0 (\$1,847,691) 0.0 (\$1,793,738) NP-05 OIT FY22 Budget Request Package Requires OIT Approval No (\$1,973,863) 0.0 (\$1,814,992) (\$158,871) \$0 \$0 Subtotal Non-Prioritized Request Total for Department of Corrections (\$46,892,338) (16,8) (\$37.355.808) (\$2,451,476) (\$7,085,054) \$0

Schedule 10

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

#### 2020-21 Summary of Supplemental Requests

Request Name	Interagency Review	Requires Legislation	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated	Federal
Prioritized Request	]							
S-01 Technical Adjustments	None	No	\$162,223	0.0	\$208,854	\$0	(\$46,631)	\$0
S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost Assessment	None	No	\$0	0.0	\$113,762	\$0	(\$113,762)	\$0
S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	None	No	\$4,022,998	0.0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal Prioritized Request			\$4,185,221	0.0	\$4,345,614	\$0	(\$160,393)	\$0
	_							
Non-Prioritized Request								
NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	None	No	(\$134,888)	0.0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0
Subtotal Non-Prioritized Request			(\$134,888)	0.0	(\$124,771)	(\$10,117)	\$0	\$0
Total for Department of Corrections			\$4,050,333	0.0	\$4,220,843	(\$10,117)	(\$160,393)	\$0

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

#### FY 2021-22 Summary of Budget Amendment Requests

Request Name	Interagency Review	Requires Legislation	Total Funds	FTE	General Fund	Cash Funds	Reappropriated	Federal
Prioritized Request								
BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal	None	No	\$30,320,570	0.0	\$30,320,570	\$0	\$0	\$0
Subtotal Prioritized Request			\$30,320,570	0.0	\$30,320,570	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total for Department of Corrections			\$30,320,570	0.0	\$30,320,570	\$0	\$0	\$0

# Schedule 13 Funding Request for the 2021-22 Budget Cycle

# Corrections

Request Title			
	NPS-01 Annual Fleet Supplemental True-Up	)	
Dept. Approval By:	Den William	x	Supplemental FY 2020-21
OSPB Approval By:	askey Clant		Budget Amendment FY 2021-22

<b>C</b>		FY 2020	0-21	FY 202	21-22	FY 2022-23 Continuation Request	
Summary Information	- Fund _	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment		
	Total	\$3,339,905	(\$134,888)	\$3,339,905	\$0	\$0	
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Total of All Line Items	GF	\$2,722,710	(\$124,771)	\$2,722,710	\$0	\$0	
Impacted by Change Request	CF	\$617,195	(\$10,117)	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
inequest	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

		FY 202	0-21	FY 202	FY 2022-23	
Line Item Information	- Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
03. Support Services - Ve		2	(\$104.000)	\$0.000.00 <b>5</b>		
	Total	\$3,339,905	(\$134,888)	\$3,339,905	\$0	\$0
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	GF	\$2,722,710	(\$124,771)	\$2,722,710	\$0	\$C
	CF	\$617,195	(\$10,117)	\$617,195	\$0	\$C
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$C
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$C

Auxiliary Data					
Requires Legislation?	NO				
Type of Request?	Department of Corrections Non- Prioritized Request	Interagency Approval or Related Schedule 13s:	None		

# Schedule 13 Funding Request for the 2021-22 Budget Cycle

# Corrections

Request Title			
	S-01 Technical Adjustments		
Dept. Approval By:	Den William	X	Supplemental FY 2020-21
OSPB Approval By:	ashey Clark		Budget Amendment FY 2021-22

•		FY 2020-21		FY 2021-22		FY 2022-23	
Summary Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request	
	Total	\$29,566,790	\$162,223	\$30,063,569	\$0	\$0	
	FTE	161.5	0.0	160.9	0.0	0.0	
Total of All Line Items	GF	\$25,593,564	\$208,854	\$26,090,343	\$0	\$0	
Impacted by Change Request	CF	\$617,195	\$0	\$617,195	\$0	\$0	
	RF	\$3,356,031	(\$46,631)	\$3,356,031	\$0	\$0	
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

		FY 2020-21		FY 2021-22		FY 2022-23	
Line Item Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request	
01. Management - Deprecia	ntion-Lease Eq	uivalent Payments					
	Total	(\$162,223)	\$162,223	\$368,419	\$0	\$0	
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
	GF	(\$162,223)	\$162,223	\$368,419	\$0	\$0	
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
02. Institutions - Personal S	Services						
	Total	\$11,352,692	\$1,000,000	\$11,328,216	\$0	\$0	
	FTE	161.5	0.0	160.9	0.0	0.0	
	GF	\$11,352,692	\$1,000,000	\$11,328,216	\$0	\$0	
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

	FY 2020-21		FY 2021-22		FY 2022-23	
Line Item Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
02. Institutions - Operating	Expenses					
	Total	\$6,462,669	(\$1,000,000)	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
	GF	\$6,462,669	(\$1,000,000)	\$6,453,282	\$0	\$
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
03. Support Services - Vehi	icle Lease Pay	ments				
	Total	\$3,339,905	\$0	\$3,339,905	\$0	\$(
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	GF	\$2,722,710	\$0	\$2,722,710	\$0	\$0
	CF	\$617,195	\$0	\$617,195	\$0	\$
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
05. Community Services - F	Parolee Superv	vision and Support S	ervices			
	Total	\$8,573,747	\$0	\$8,573,747	\$0	\$(
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	GF	\$5,217,716	\$46,631	\$5,217,716	\$0	\$
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
		\$3,356,031	(\$46,631)	\$3,356,031	\$0	\$
	RF	ψ0,000,001	(+ · • , • • · )			

	1	Auxiliary Data		
<b>Requires Legislation?</b>	NO			
Type of Request?	Department of Corrections Prioritized Request	Interagency Approval or Related Schedule 13s:	None	

FY 2020-21 Supplemental Request

January 2, 2021



Dean Williams Executive Director

# <u>Department Priority: S-01</u> <u>Request Detail: Technical Adjustments</u>

Summary of Funding Change for FY 2020-21						
	Totals	Incremen	tal Change			
	FY 2020-21 Appropriation	FY 2020-21 Request	FY 2021-22 Request			
Total Funds	\$29,566,790	\$162,223	\$0			
FTE	161.5	0.0	0.0			
General Fund	\$25,593,564	\$208,854	\$0			
Cash Funds	\$617,195	\$0	\$0			
Reappropriated Funds	\$3,356,031	(\$46,631)	\$0			
Federal Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0			

### Summary of Request:

The Department of Corrections (DOC) requests four technical adjustments to FY 2020-21 appropriations and letter notes currently reflected in the DOC section of HB 20-1360. The proposed changes are in the Annual Depreciation-Lease Equivalent Payments appropriation, the Superintendents Personal Services and Operating Expenses appropriations, the accompanying letter note in the Vehicle Lease Payments Cash Funds (CF) appropriation, and the Parolee Supervision & Support Services General Fund (GF) and Reappropriated Funds (RF) appropriations and accompanying RF letter note. This request is not considered on the evidence-based policy continuum.

### Current Program:

The Superintendents Subprogram is responsible for funding various prison facility operational expenses as well as the staff involved in the day-to-day management of the facilities. This subprogram also includes the Dress Out line that funds expenses associated with inmates that are releasing from DOC facilities.

The annual depreciation lease-equivalent payments budget line was created in Senate Bill 15-211 and requires departments to set aside funding in the operating budget for depreciation-equivalent payments on capital assets.

The Department receives CF spending authority in the Transportation Subprogram for vehicle lease payments. The CF spending authority is allocated between the Correctional Industries Fund and the Canteen Fund. Letter note "a" designates the estimated amount of sales revenue earned by Correctional Industries and the Canteen Operation required for the payment of vehicle lease expenses by each fund.

The Parolee Supervision and Support Services line item within the Parole Subprogram funds various contract services for parolees including drug screening, mental health treatment, in-home electronic monitoring, and fugitive returns. This line is appropriated both GF and RF with letter note "a" indicating that \$46,631 shall be transferred from the Judicial Department's GF Offender Treatment and Services line item in the Probation and Related Services section. The transfer from the Offender Treatment and Services line item is for the provision of day reporting services.

### **Problem or Opportunity:**

The JBC Staff Memo regarding COVID-19 expenditures (May 20, 2020) was intended to serve as a blueprint for adjustments to appropriations due to the allocation of CARES Act funding. In DOC's case, the Personal Services line in the Housing and Security Subprogram was to be reduced by \$2,600,000 and the Operating Expenses line in the Superintendents Subprogram was to be reduced by \$1,000,000 in FY 2019-20. A mistake was made and the Superintendents Personal Services line was reduced by \$1,000,000 rather than the Operating line. JBC staff agreed to fix this but rather than correcting the FY 2019-20 appropriations, the FY 2020-21 appropriations were adjusted. When this error was identified, JBC staff was unable to correct the erroneous adjustment before HB 20-1360 was finalized. The Department is requesting a technical adjustment to restore the appropriations in the Superintendents Subprogram to their intended levels for FY 2020-21. This requires a \$1,000,000 GF increase in the Superintendents Personal Services line and a \$1,000,000 GF decrease in the Superintendents Operating Expenses line for a \$0 General Fund impact.

The annual depreciation lease-equivalent appropriation in HB 20-1398 stated the annual depreciation lease-equivalent payment appropriation is decreased by (\$307,843). The FY 2020-21 HB 20-1360 Long Bill only appropriated \$145,620 creating a negative appropriation at (\$162,223). A GF increase of \$162,223 is needed to restore the appropriation to \$0.

Letter note "a" in the Transportation Subprogram does not reflect the correct fund split for Correctional Industries (CI) and the Canteen Operation. The CI portion is overstated by \$15,056 and the Canteen portion is understated by \$15,056 for a \$0 cash funds impact.

During the FY 2020-21 Judicial Department figure setting, JBC staff decreased the Judicial Offender Treatment and Services GF appropriation by \$46,631 and also eliminated the corresponding letter note from the Judicial section of the Long Bill. JBC staff initiated this change with the intention of eliminating the annual transfer of funds to DOC by directly appropriating \$46,631 to the Department's Parole Subprogram, Parolee Supervision and Support Services GF appropriation. DOC failed to get the GF increase and still has RF spending authority of \$46,631 along with the corresponding letter note indicating the transfer from Judicial. The Department requests a technical adjustment to finish the intended transfer of \$46,631 GF to DOC, reduce the RF spending authority by \$46,631, and remove the funds transfer reference from letter note "a". This change results in a \$0 total funds impact.

#### **Proposed Solution:**

The Department proposes reducing the Superintendents operating expenses by \$1,000,000 and increasing the Superintendents personal services by \$1,000,000. This change has no effect on the General Fund spending authority.

Table 1: Superintendents Reallocation				
Subprogram Appropriation General Fund				
2G - Superintendents	Operating Expenses	(\$1,000,000)		
2G - Superintendents	Personal Services	\$1,000,000		

The Department proposes increasing the annual depreciation lease-equivalent appropriation by \$162,223 GF to restore the appropriation to \$0. HB 20-1398 stated the annual depreciation lease-equivalent payment appropriation is decreased by (\$307,843). The FY 2020-21 HB 20-1360 Long Bill only appropriated \$145,620 creating a negative appropriation of (\$162,223).

	Table 2: Annual Depreciation Lease - Equivalent	
		General
Bill	Name	Fund
HB20-1398	Modify Automatic Funding Mechanism for Capital Construction	(\$307,843)
HB20-1360	Long Bill	\$145,620
	Current Appropriation	(\$162,223)
		General
Subprogram	Appropriation	Fund
1A - EDO	Annual Depreciation-Lease Payments	\$162,223
	Requested Appropriation	\$0

The Department requests an update to the fund splits for vehicle leases that are paid from the CI Fund (-\$15,056) and Canteen Fund (+\$15,056). This change has no effect on the cash funds spending authority for the Vehicle Lease Payments line. The corresponding letter note change is as follows:

<sup>a</sup> Of this amount, an estimated \$588,943 \$573,887 shall be from sales revenues earned by Correctional Industries and an estimated \$28,252 \$43,308 shall be from sales revenues earned by the Canteen Operation.

The Department proposes increasing the Parolee Supervision and Support Services GF by \$46,631 and reducing the RF by \$46,631.

Table	e 3: Parolee Supervision and	l Support Servi	ces
Subprogram	Appropriation	General Fund	Reappropriated Funds
	Parolee Supervision and		
5A - Parole Subprogram	Support Services	\$46,631	(\$46,631)

In addition, modify letter note "a" to reflect this change:

<sup>a</sup> of this amount, \$3,309,400 shall be transferred from the Judicial Department from the Correctional Treatment Cash Fund Expenditures line item appropriation in the Probation and Related Services section. <del>and \$46,631 shall be transferred from the General Fund appropriation to the Offender Treatment and Services line item in the Probation and Related Services section. The transfer from the Offender Treatment and Services line item is for the provision of day reporting services.</del>

#### Anticipated Outcomes:

The reallocation of \$1,000,000 from the Superintendents Operating Expenses line to the Personal Services will restore the General Fund appropriations to their intended levels for FY 2020-21.

Increasing the annual depreciation lease-equivalent appropriation by \$162,223 GF will restore the appropriation to \$0.

The restatement of letter note "a" in the Transportation Subprogram will provide the proper fund split between Correctional Industries and the Canteen Operation for the estimated vehicle lease payments from each fund.

The realignment of \$46,631 from RF spending authority to GF within the Parolee Supervision & Support Services line will finish the transfer of GF that JBC staff started by reducing the Judicial Department's appropriation in FY 2020-21 without giving the corresponding increase to DOC.

Table 4: Techn	ical Adjustme	nts Summary		
			Cash	Reappropriated
Appropriation	Total Funds	General Fund	Funds	Funds
1A - Annual Depreciation-Lease Payments	\$162,223	\$162,223		
2G - Personal Services	\$1,000,000	\$1,000,000		
2G - Operating Expenses	(\$1,000,000)	(\$1,000,000)		
5A - Parolee Supervision & Support Services	\$0	\$46,631		(\$46,631)
Net Changes	\$162,223	\$208,854	<b>\$0</b>	(\$46,631)

# Assumptions and Calculations:

Not applicable.

# Supplemental, 1331 Supplemental or Budget Amendment Criteria:

This request meets the supplemental budget criteria as all of the requested changes are technical corrections to the FY 2020-21 appropriations in HB 20-1360.

# Schedule 13 Funding Request for the 2021-22 Budget Cycle

# Corrections

Request Title			
	S-02 Adjust Department Indirect Cost	Assessment	
Dept. Approval By:	Den Williams	x	Supplemental FY 2020-21
OSPB Approval By:	Ashey Clank		Budget Amendment FY 2021-22

0		FY 2020	0-21	FY 202	21-22	FY 2022-23
Summary Information	- Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
	Total	\$6,732,240	\$0	\$6,735,214	\$0	\$0
	FTE	100.8	0.0	100.8	0.0	0.0
Total of All Line Items	GF	\$5,617,015	\$113,762	\$6,158,073	\$0	\$0
Impacted by Change Request	CF	\$46,764	\$0	\$46,764	\$0	\$0
nequest	RF	\$1,068,461	(\$113,762)	\$530,377	\$0	\$0
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

		FY 202	0-21	FY 202	21-22	FY 2022-23
Line Item Information Fund		Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
)3. Support Services - Pe			<u>*0</u>	<b>#C 705 01 4</b>	<b>*</b> 0	<b>•</b>
	<b>Total</b> FTE	<b>\$6,732,240</b> 100.8	<b>\$0</b> 0.0	<b>\$6,735,214</b> 100.8	<b>\$0</b> 0.0	<b>\$0</b> 0.0
	GF	\$5,617,015	\$113,762	\$6,158,073	\$0	\$0
	CF	\$46,764	\$0	\$46,764	\$0	\$0
	RF	\$1,068,461	(\$113,762)	\$530,377	\$0	\$0
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

	Αι	uxiliary Data		
Requires Legislation?	NO			
Type of Request?	Department of Corrections Prioritized Request	Interagency Approval or Related Schedule 13s:	None	

FY 2020-21 Supplemental Request

January 2, 2021



Dean Williams Executive Director

# <u>Department Priority: S-02</u> <u>Request Detail: Adjust Departmental Indirect Cost Assessment</u>

Summary of Funding Change for FY 2020-21					
	Totals	Incremental Change			
	FY 2020-21 Appropriation	FY 2020-21 Request	FY 2021-22 Request		
Total Funds	\$6,732,240	\$0	\$0		
FTE	100.8	0.0	0.0		
General Fund	\$5,617,015	\$113,762	\$0		
Cash Funds	\$46,764	\$0	\$0		
Reappropriated Funds	\$1,068,461	(\$113,762)	\$0		
Federal Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0		

## Summary of Request:

The Department of Corrections (DOC) requests a \$113,762 General Fund (GF) increase and a \$113,762 reappropriated funds (RF) decrease in the Business Operations subprogram in FY 2020-21. DOC earns revenue in the Business Operations Personal Services funding line based on receiving indirect cost assessments. The RF revenue offsets GF expenses per the Department's indirect cost plan. Due to the loss of revenue from a federal grant and the exhaustion of the Department's accessible cash in the Indirect Costs Excess Recovery Fund, the Department will not earn the budgeted revenues thereby necessitating the request to restore the GF appropriation. This request is not considered on the evidence-based policy continuum.

#### Current Program:

The Department's indirect cost plan for FY 2020-21 included a departmental and statewide indirect cost assessment of \$562,205 for federal grants. The indirect cost assessments were based on the amount expected to be collected from the grant awarded to the International Correctional Management Training Center (ICMTC). This grant has been the primary source for DOC's federal indirect cost assessments and was the only federal funding source from FY 2017-18 through FY 2019-20.

The ICMTC is a full-service, residential corrections training program funded by the U.S. Department of State and operated by the DOC. The program encompasses the best practices of the DOC and its staff to create curriculum and provide corrections management training to foreign corrections staff from partnering countries around the world. It is located on the grounds of a decommissioned women's prison near the Canon City prison complex. Proximity to these facilities allows for a hands-on training in various aspects of prison management and observation of U.S. correctional best practices.

The U.S. Department of State, Bureau of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) began funding the operation of the ICMTC in August 2011. Since then, over 5,200 delegates from 44 different countries around the world have completed training on diverse topics ranging from prisoner transportation to classification to prison industries. The goal for all courses at the ICMTC is for participants to gain practical skills and to be exposed to techniques, practices, and processes that can be applied to operate safe, secure, humane, and transparent correctional facilities in their own countries. INL works closely with partner nations and the Department to customize each course to address the specific needs, conditions, and legal framework of the trainees' home countries. This focus on both skills and partnership gives participants the tools to facilitate change upon their return home.

## Problem or Opportunity:

The ICMTC grant period runs from August through July annually. In July 2020, the Department was notified by INL that the FY 2020-21 (August 2020 – July 2021) grant solicitation was pulled due to the inability to hold in-person training classes with the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

As a result of cancelled ICMTC classes in FY 2019-20, the Department fell short of assessing indirect costs equal to the budgeted amount of \$650,055. This required the use of funds from the DOC Indirect Costs Excess Recovery Fund to make up the shortfall. The Department's fund balance was reduced as a result and stood at \$389,061 on June 30, 2020. It should be noted that the fund balance includes an accounting adjustment for unrealized gains/losses. When this adjustment is excluded, the cash amount that is accessible to DOC is \$377,325.

The Department collected an indirect cost assessment of \$16,118 from the ICMTC grant in July 2020, the final month of the FY 2019-20 grant. In addition, the Department was recently notified that it will receive two new federal grants in FY 2020-21 that are subject to indirect cost assessments. These amounts are estimated at \$55,000 for the fiscal year based on awards from the Department of Health and Human Services for Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT), and the Department of Justice for the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA). The accessible cash in the Indirect Costs Excess Recovery Fund plus the expected indirect cost assessments in the current

fiscal year are estimated at \$448,443. With a budget of \$562,205 for federal indirect cost assessments, there is a revenue shortfall of \$113,762 which is the basis for the Department's supplemental funding request (Table 1).

#### **Proposed Solution:**

The Department requests a \$113,762 General Fund (GF) increase and a \$113,762 reappropriated funds (RF) decrease in the Business Operations Subprogram, Personal Services appropriations. As stated in the Department's indirect cost plan, the indirect cost assessments are used to offset GF in Business Operations where they appear as RF. Because DOC does not expect to assess indirect costs equal to the current RF spending authority for Business Operations, it is requesting a \$113,762 decrease in the RF spending authority and a corresponding increase in the GF appropriation in FY 2020-21.

The Department eliminated the departmental indirect cost assessment for federal grants in the FY 2021-22 budget request since it is unknown when the ICMTC will resume operations. If the ICMTC receives a new award or any other federal grants eligible for indirect cost assessments are received, the Department will submit a supplemental request in FY 2021-22 to true-up the GF/RF spending authorities in the Business Operations Personal Services appropriations.

#### Anticipated Outcomes:

The realignment of funding will correctly reflect the expected revenues from federal grants indirect cost assessments that have changed due to COVID-19 operating constraints.

Table 1: FY 2020-21 Federal Indirect Cost Assess	sments
Budget	\$562,205
Estimated Assessments:	
ICMTC (July)	\$16,118
MAT	\$40,000
PREA	\$15,000
Indirect Costs Excess Recovery Fund - Accessible Cash	\$377,325
Total Estimated Revenues	\$448,443
Estimated Shortfall	(\$113,762)

Assumptions and Calculations:

Table 2: General Fund and Reappropriated Funds Summary						
	FY 2020-2	FY 2020-21 Original FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 Revised				
	Approp	Appropriation Supplemental Request A		Approp	Appropriation	
	GF	RF	GF	RF	GF	RF
3A Business Operations						
Personal Services	\$5,617,015	\$1,068,461	\$113,762	(\$113,762)	\$5,730,777	\$954,699
Total Request			\$113,762	(\$113,762)		

# Supplemental, 1331 Supplemental or Budget Amendment Criteria:

This request meets the supplemental criteria, as new data has become available since the Department submitted the FY 2020-21 request. The request is directly related to the many operational changes that have occurred due to the COVID-19 pandemic, including suspending the operation of allowing out-of-country delegates to enter the ICMTC facility.

Schedule 13
we die e. De woord fe with a 0004 00 Doudwet Overla

# Funding Request for the 2021-22 Budget Cycle

# Corrections

Request Title		
	S-03 CCI Impacts Due to COVID-19	
Dept. Approval By:	Den William	X Supplemental FY 2020-21
OSPB Approval By:	Ashey Clark	Budget Amendment FY 2021-22

0		FY 2020	0-21	FY 202	FY 2022-23	
Summary Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
	Total	\$18,580,427	\$4,022,998	\$18,584,256	\$0	\$0
	FTE	155.0	0.0	155.0	0.0	0.0
Total of All Line Items	GF	\$0	\$4,022,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
Impacted by Change Request	CF	\$5,885,546	\$0	\$5,889,375	\$0	\$0
nequesi	RF	\$12,694,881	\$0	\$12,694,881	\$0	\$0
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

		FY 202	0-21	FY 202	FY 2022-23	
Line Item Information	Fund _	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
07. Correctional Industrie	s - Personal S	ervices				
	Total	\$11,890,501	\$3,922,998	\$11,894,330	\$0	\$0
	FTE	155.0	0.0	155.0	0.0	0.0
	GF	\$0	\$3,922,998	\$0	\$0	\$0
	CF	\$4,068,219	\$0	\$4,072,048	\$0	\$0
	RF	\$7,822,282	\$0	\$7,822,282	\$0	\$0
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
07. Correctional Industrie	s - Operating	Expenses				
	Total	\$6,689,926	\$100,000	\$6,689,926	\$0	\$0
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	GF	\$0	\$100,000	\$0	\$0	\$0
					<b>^</b>	\$0
	CF	\$1,817,327	\$0	\$1,817,327	\$0	φυ
	CF RF	\$1,817,327 \$4,872,599	\$0 \$0	\$1,817,327 \$4,872,599	\$0 \$0	\$0

	Au	xiliary Data	
Requires Legislation?	NO		
Type of Request?	Department of Corrections Prioritized Request	Interagency Approval or Related Schedule 13s:	None



Dean Williams Executive Director

# <u>Department Priority: S-03</u> <u>Request Detail: CCI COVID Disruption to Operational Activities</u>

	Summary of Funding	Change for FY 2020-21	[
	Totals	Increment	al Change
	FY 2020-21 Appropriation	FY 2020-21 Request	FY 2021-22 Request
Total Funds	\$18,580,427	\$4,022,998	\$0
FTE	155.0	0.0	0.0
General Fund	\$0	\$4,022,998	\$0
Cash Funds	\$5,885,546	\$0	\$0
Reappropriated Funds	\$12,694,881	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0

# Summary of Request

The Department of Corrections (DOC) requests a one-time increase of \$4,022,998 General Fund in FY 2020-21 for the Division of Correctional Industries (CCI) due to significant operational disruptions associated with the unprecedented impacts of COVID-19. CCI programs directly provide over 1,600 offender work opportunities and employ over 122 staff as well as statutorily providing manufactured products and services to all state agencies and institutions of higher education within the state of Colorado. These critical programs impact operations at DOC facilities throughout the state as well as directly supporting the DOC's goal of decreasing the recidivism rate by offering meaningful and voluntary work opportunities to offenders. CCI provides an unparalleled opportunity to change offender's lives and reduce recidivism, which ultimately reduces the future cost and tax implications of incarceration.

The correctional industries program is a step 3 on the evidence-based continuum as outcomes have been measured in other states.



#### Current Program:

Colorado Correctional Industries (CCI) operates more than 40 business-like industries that create meaningful and voluntary work opportunities for offenders in correctional facilities throughout Colorado. Formally established as a Division within the DOC in 1977 (but operating in various capacities for over 100 years), CCI's purpose, as defined in statute (CRS 17-24-101, Correctional Industries Act), includes providing employment to as many offenders as possible and training them in job skills that increase their employment prospects upon release. CCI also operates as an enterprise consistent with CRS and according to CRS 17-24-102, CCI is to be profit-oriented and generate revenue for its operations and capital investment. Several of CCI's larger programs include a license plate factory, furniture and seating factories, dairies (cow and water buffalo), canine program, garment shop, firefighting crews, and a metal shop. Not only do offenders working in CCI programs receive technical and soft-skills training and experience in many different areas, they are also eligible to obtain college credits, certifications, and apprenticeships from colleges and other state/national organizations. CCI is authorized to sell to public, private, and non-profit customers throughout the United States, with the majority of revenue coming from state agencies. Major stakeholders include the public, state legislature, private businesses, venture partners, state agencies, and the statutorily authorized Correctional Industries Advisory Committee, which includes members from the General Assembly, state agencies, law enforcement, the business community, and organized labor.

According to the National Correctional Industries Association, which is the national professional association whose members represent federal, state, county and international Correctional Industry (CI) agencies (of which CCI is a member and is represented on the National Board of Directors), the recidivism rate for offenders working in CI programs is 22% vs. the national state/federal rate of 39%. Other benefits of CI programs reported by NCIA include: 1) CI programs effectively reduce offender idleness inside prisons which is proven to decrease violence against staff and other offenders; 2) The existence of self-sustaining CI programs offset the need to spend additional taxpayer dollars for offender supervision and alternative program costs; 3) CIs purchase over \$1.3 billion in raw materials, supplies, component parts, equipment, and services relying on small businesses in the community and returning much of the revenue to local businesses; 4) Offenders working in CI programs are able to send a portion of their earnings home to support their families which helps reduce the cost of public assistance programs as well as contributing to their financial obligations in the area of Victim Compensation and Restitution; and 5) Products manufactured by CI programs are made in the United States, supporting domestic jobs and the nation's economy.

## Problem or Opportunity:

Due to the direct impacts of COVID-19, CCI has experienced an unprecedented reduction in revenue, inability to continually operate in a business-like manner, and increased expenses. This has impacted CCI's ability to provide statutorily required products and services to state agencies as well as contracted customers in Colorado and throughout the United States. Most importantly, CCI has been limited in its ability to provide consistent training and employment to offenders as required by statute who, when released, will ultimately not be as prepared to re-enter Colorado communities (directly impacting recidivism).

The economic impacts of COVID-19 have directly and negatively impacted each of the over 40 programs CCI operates. Historically, the majority of CCI's revenue comes from state agencies (including the DOC) and institutions of higher education (in Fiscal Year (FY) 18, over 60% of CCI's revenue came from these sources). Additionally, CCI often experiences a significant increase in revenue during the 4<sup>th</sup> quarter of the FY (April to June) from state agencies who schedule the products to be delivered during the 4<sup>th</sup> quarter and make other end of year purchases. However, when the impacts of COVID-19 were being observed starting in March and April 2020, many state agencies either cancelled orders they had placed, or notified CCI that they would have to wait on orders that were pending in which CCI had already invested a significant amount of time and resources in planning, designing, and manufacturing. This resulted in a 4<sup>th</sup> quarter reduction in revenue of approximately \$4.5 million, with over \$2.5 million directly related to COVID-19 (with some of these not being realized until the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter of FY 2020-21). This trend has carried over into the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter with many agencies notifying CCI that they expect to make little to no purchases from CCI (primarily in furniture, seating, and modular systems) for FY 2020-21 and possibly into FY 2021-22.

A second impact is in regard to the availability of the offender population. Even following the recommended protocols to minimize the spread of COVID-19 (social distancing, wearing of masks, frequent washing of hands, sanitizing work areas, etc.), DOC offenders have tested positive for COVID-19 due to the nature of the prison environment. Following the recommendations of health officials, this often requires stopping movement of offenders to work locations. This can result in the closure of a particular shop for long periods of time as many offender positions within CCI require specific knowledge and skills in the manufacturing processes and equipment. One example involves the closure of the saddle and leather shop located at the Buena Vista Correctional Facility from July to October of 2020. In order to try to keep operations going at some programs, CCI and DOC staff are able to perform the tasks. However, this is often done at the end of their normal shifts, which requires a significant amount of overtime. Another economic impact is that CCI is still responsible for many fixed costs in the areas of leased space, utilities, and salaries. Finally, CCI experienced the inability to source material for products which impacted several shops' ability to manufacture products for sale.

In order to address these impacts, CCI initiated a business reorganization starting in July 2020 with the following goals: 1) the elimination of non-sustainable programs, 2) the reduction in overhead, (3) the consolidation or reduction of programs, and 4) the transfer of employees to vacant positions within CCI and the DOC. Specifically, CCI decommissioned four programs that included fiberglass, recycling, greenhouse, and culinary, because they were financially unsustainable. In addition to the programs decommissioned, canteen and garment operations were consolidated and the dairy and farm were downsized in order to reduce operational costs. In regard to CCI staff, eight operational and eight overhead positions were eliminated and those staff were transferred to fill critical, vacant DOC positions. Finally, there were approximately 125 offender work opportunities that were eliminated and 45 offender work opportunities were transferred to other facilities in order to address the above economic impacts. It is estimated that the savings from the business reorganization in FY 2020-21 and future years will result in saving CCI approximately \$2 million per year. However, that will not impact the current economic and unexpected revenue

Month	2019	2020	Variance
July	144,472.07	140,236.42	(4,235.65)
August	169,544.78	134,718.57	(34,826.21)
September	209,869.30	169,690.46	(40,178.84)
Total	523,886.15	444,645.45	(79,240.70)

shortfall. CCI has recognized a \$79,241 reduction in overhead costs since the reorganization took place (three full accounting periods have been completed).

#### **Proposed Solution:**

The Department requests \$4,022,998 GF to address the economic impacts experienced by CCI as a direct result of COVID-19 and the reduction in spending by state agencies. While it is understood that a reduction in state agency spending is prudent in uncertain times, that decision has a disproportionate and negative impact on a cash-funded organization like CCI who generates the majority of its revenue from state agencies. This is expected to be a one-time request, would not require any change in statute, and does not impact any other state agency. This request directly supports the DOC's strategic goal to reduce recidivism and CCI's mission to prepare and train offenders for when they are released.

## Anticipated Outcomes:

If approved, CCI will be able to continue providing meaningful work opportunities for offenders so that they are better prepared for success upon re-entry. Additionally, it will have a positive impact on reducing recidivism.

Should the request not be approved, the state would be at risk of increased recidivism rates (significantly impacting the DOC's ability to meet their strategic goal of reducing recidivism) leading to increased costs of incarceration in the future. Additionally, CCI offender work opportunities would be at risk of being reduced or eliminated in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22.

## Assumptions and Calculations:

The principal assumption used in this request was that the impacts as a result of COVID-19 will be significantly minimized in the 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter of FY 2020-21 and limitations placed on agency spending will be reduced for FY 2021-22. Financial calculations are included in the appendix.

## Supplemental, 1331 Supplemental or Budget Amendment Criteria:

This request fits the criteria required for a supplemental request, as the impacts of COVID-19 were unforeseen.

# Appendix

		Table	1: Colorado C	orrectional Ind	lustries Financial	I Impact of CC	VID-19		
	2019			2020			Year-over-year Variance		
Month	Revenue	Expenditures	Net Operating Income	Revenue	Expenditures	Net Operating Income	Revenue	Expenditures	Net Operating Income
April	5,785,368	4,334,018	1,451,350	2,729,255	2,961,822	(232,567)	(3,056,113)	(1,372,196)	(1,683,917)
May	4,999,751	4,524,628	475,123	3,252,781	3,255,210	(2,429)	(1,746,970)	(1,269,418)	(477,552)
June	8,060,645	8,469,050	(408,405)	3,371,066	5,077,685	(1,706,619)	(4,689,580)	(3,391,365)	(1,298,215)
Accounting Period 13	2,144,518	4,892,989	(2,748,471)	442,211	3,621,726	(3,179,515)	(1,702,307)	(1,271,263)	(431,044)
July	726,482	(2,335,483)	3,061,965	1,417,190	(205,466)	1,622,655	690,707	2,130,018	(1,439,310)
August	3,370,251	4,514,085	(1,143,834)	3,275,640	4,564,871	(1,289,230)	(94,611)	50,785	(145,396)
September	2,509,014	3,794,191	(1,285,177)	4,230,106	4,062,847	167,259	1,721,093	268,657	1,452,436
Total	27,596,029	28,193,477	(597,449)	18,718,249	23,338,696	(4,620,446)	(8,877,780)	(4,854,782)	(4,022,998)

# Schedule 13 Funding Request for the 2021-22 Budget Cycle

# Corrections

Request Title			
	BA-01 R-01 & R-03 Withdrawal		
Dept. Approval By:	Den Julian		Supplemental FY 2020-21
OSPB Approval By:	ashey Cant	x	Budget Amendment FY 2021-22

<b>C</b>		FY 2020	FY 2020-21		FY 2021-22		
Summary Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request	
	Total	\$122,897,059	\$0	\$122,897,059	\$30,320,570	\$30,320,570	
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Total of All Line Items	GF	\$120,497,059	\$0	\$120,497,059	\$30,320,570	\$30,320,570	
Impacted by Change Request	CF	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0	
Request	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

		FY 202	0-21	FY 20	21-22	FY 2022-23
Line Item Information	Fund	Initial Appropriation	Supplemental Request	Base Request	Budget Amendment	Continuation Request
01. Management - Payme	ents to In-Stat	e Private Prisons				
	Total	\$63,730,014	\$0	\$63,730,014	\$21,857,602	\$21,857,60
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
	GF	\$61,330,014	\$0	\$61,330,014	\$21,857,602	\$21,857,60
	CF	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
01. Management - Inmate	Education a	nd Benefit Program	s at In-State Priva	ate Pr		
	Total	\$541,566	\$0	\$541,566	\$185,832	\$185,83
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
	GF	\$541,566	\$0	\$541,566	\$185,832	\$185,83
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
02. Institutions - Purchas	e of Pharma	ceuticals				
	Total	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$16,914,388	\$2,307,352	\$2,307,35
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0

	GF	\$16,914,388	\$0	\$16,914,388	\$2,307,352	\$2,307,352
	CF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	RF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
	FF	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
02. Institutions - Extern	nal Medical Servio	ces				
	Tatal	¢ 44 744 004	<b>*</b> •	¢44 744 004	¢E 000 704	¢E 060 794
	Total	\$41,711,091	\$0	\$41,711,091	\$5,969,784	\$5,969,784
	FTE	<b>\$41,711,091</b> 0.0	<b>\$0</b> 0.0	<b>541,711,091</b> 0.0	<b>\$5,969,784</b> 0.0	<b>\$5,969,784</b> 0.0
	FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
	FTE GF	0.0 \$41,711,091	0.0 \$0	0.0 \$41,711,091	0.0 \$5,969,784	0.0 \$5,969,784

Auxiliary Data									
Requires Legislation?	NO								
Type of Request?	Department of Corrections Prioritized Request	Interagency Approval or Related Schedule 13s:	None						

FY 2021-22 Budget Amendment Request

January 2, 2021



Dean Williams Executive Director

# Department Priority: BA-01 Request Detail: Withdrawal of R-01 and R-03

Summary of Funding Change for FY 2021-22				
	Totals		Incremental Change	
	FY 2020-21 Appropriation	FY 2021-22 Base	FY 2021-22 Request	FY 2022-23 Request
Total Funds	\$122,897,059	\$122,897,059	\$30,320,570	\$30,320,570
FTE	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
General Fund	\$120,497,059	\$120,497,059	\$30,320,570	\$30,320,570
Cash Funds	\$2,400,000	\$2,400,000	\$0	\$0
Reappropriated Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Federal Funds	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0

## Summary of Request

The original FY 2021-22 budget submission included caseload budget requests for the Department of Corrections (R-01 and R-03) based on the June 2020 forecast provided by the Division of Criminal Justice for the prison population. It has come to our attention that these technical changes could create unintended operational impacts not supported by the Governor. Thus, this budget amendment will remove the savings associated with these requests (-\$30,607,658). OSPB, Committee staff, and the Department of Corrections will work together to assess the uncertainty around COVID-19, including a review of the most recent (December 2020) prison population forecasts from both the Division of Criminal Justice and Legislative Council Staff, to ensure sufficient capacity in the prison system, through a caseload adjustment to be submitted January 15, 2021.